Arizona State University

Academic Catalog Archive Addendum 2023-2024

This document, published in January 2024, is a supplement to the Academic Catalog Archive 2023-2024 published in September 2023. It is the record of policies and programs that experienced changes since the publication of the Academic Catalog Archive 2023-2024. It also contains additional policies that were not provided within the Academic Catalog Archive 2023-2024 because information was unavailable at the time of publication.

This addendum is a printable publication for accreditation organizations, agencies and university offices for data collection, evaluation purposes and referencing. Academic advisors, faculty and current students should refer to the online version of the academic catalog.

To navigate this document version of the Academic Catalog Addendum 2023-2024, refer to the table of contents and the bookmarks provided.

For inquiries or questions please contact academic.catalog@asu.edu.



Table of Contents

Academic organizations 2023-2024Arizona locations	
Tuition and fees	
ASU tuition and fee descriptions	
Undergraduate college fee 1-4	. 5
Registration and tuition payment guide Fall 2023	7
University academic policies	
Transfer credits	
Undergraduate students	
Graduate students	
Undergraduate policies and procedures	
Admission	
Credit by examination	
College policies College of Health Solutions	
Credit and registration	
Academic programs (descriptions and requirements)	39
Graduate certificates and degree programs	
Advanced Analytics in Higher Education, Certificate (TEAAHEGRCT). Disestablishment. Spring 20243	
Computer Science, MCS (ESCOMSCMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.	
Computer Science (Big Data Systems), MCS (ESCSEBDMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024	
Computer Science (Cybersecurity), MCS (ESCSEIMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024	39
Design (Experience Design), MSD (HIDEDMSD). Campus Removal. Spring 2024	
Education, MA (TEEDUMA). Focus Area Change. Fall 2023	39
Industrial Engineering, MS (ESINDENMS). Admission Requirement Change. Fall 2023	41
Integrated Health Care, MIHC (NHIHCMIHC). Disestablishment. Spring 2024	
Organizational Leadership, Certificate (LSORGLGRCT). Established. Spring 2024	1 1
Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechatronics and Automation), PhD (ESRASMAPHD). Established.	
Social Data Science, MA (ASSTCMA) – formerly Social Technologies. Name Change. Fall 20234	
Social Transformation, Certificate (LASOTGRCT). Campus Removal. Spring 2024	
Spanish Literature and Culture, PhD (LASPANPHD) – formerly Spanish. Name Change. Fall 20234	
Undergraduate certificate programs	
Maritime Logistics, Certificate (BALGMACERT). Established. Fall 2023.	
Undergraduate minor programs	47
Classical Civilizations, Minor (LACLCVMIN). Established. Spring 2024.	
Classics, Minor (LACLAMIN). Established. Spring 2024.	48
Undergraduate degree programs	51

Applied Military and Veterans Studies, BA (LSAMVSBA). Established. Spring 2024	51
Arts (BA in the Arts), BA (FAATSBA). Campus Addition. Spring 2024	52
Logistics (Maritime), AS (BALGMARAS). Established. Fall 2023	52
Nursing, BSN (NUNURDBSN). Admission Requirement Change. Fall 2023	53
Project Management, BS (LSPMGBS). Established. Fall 2023	53
Special Education, BAE (TESPCEDBAE). Establishment. Fall 2022.	55
Major maps	58

Academic organizations 2023-2024

The following ASU campus experienced an official name change for the 2023-24 academic year. This change occurred after the publication of the 2023-24 academic catalog archive.

Arizona locations

Current Campus Name: West Valley campus

Previous Campus Name: West campus

Tuition and fees

The following tuition and fee policy experienced a change for the 2023-2024 academic year. These changes occurred after the publication of the 2023-2024 academic catalog archive.

ASU tuition and fee descriptions

Undergraduate college fee 1-4

The Undergraduate College Fee is one of four fee categories based on a student's program of study. ASU conducted a comprehensive review of all instructional costs for every program. Programs of study with similar costs were grouped together, and those fees were averaged to determine an amount of each category. Please note that some programs of study are categorized differently based on a student's online or immersion status. *Visit the Tuition Estimator [1] to determine your Undergraduate College Fee.

	Online	Immersion
Undergraduate College Fee 1		Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Integrative Sciences and Arts: Humanities and Social Sciences New College and Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences: Humanities and Social Sciences
Undergraduate College Fee 2	Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences: Humanities and Social Sciences Integrative Sciences and Arts: Humanities and Social Sciences New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences: Humanities and Social Sciences	The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences: Humanities and Social Sciences College of Public Programs Integrative Sciences and Arts: Sciences New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences: Sciences School of Global Futures
Undergraduate College Fee 3	Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences: Sciences College of Nursing and Health Innovation College of Public Programs Integrative Sciences and Arts: Sciences New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences: Sciences School of Global Futures	College of Nursing and Health Innovation College of Health Solutions
Undergraduate College Fee 4	W.P. Carey School of Business Thunderbird School of Global Management Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering	W.P. Carey School of Business Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thunderbird School of Global Management

Online	Immersion
College of Health Solutions Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication	Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences: Sciences

Source URL: https://tuition.asu.edu/cost-calculator/tuition-fees/fee-descriptions

Links:

[1] https://tuition.asu.edu/cost/tuition-estimator



Registration & Tuition Payment Guide

Fall 2023

Distributed by: University Registrar Services

Revised 08/31/2023

Table of Contents

Admission/Readmission	5
Admission Application Fees	11
Advising	7
ASU Payment Plan	13
Campus Maps	18
Credit Card Payments	12
Delinquent Financial Obligations	16
Directory of Campus Resources	24
Disability Accommodations	23
Discrimination Complaints	22
Drop/Add	6
eCheck Payments	11
Employee Reduced In-State Tuition	14-15
Facts About ASU	25
Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA)	20-22
Financial Aid	13
Financial Aid Trust Fee	15
Financial Assistance Withdrawal Policy	8
Higher Learning Commission (HLC)	25
Institutional Refund Policy	17
Instructor-Initiated Drop Option	7
Late Registration Fees	16
Measles Immunization Policy	6
Military Withdrawal	8
Ombudspersons	19

Parking Permits	18
Personal Checks	12
Placements Exams	9
Registration Locations	6
Registration/Enrollment General Information	5-10
Residency Classification	12
Returned Checks	16
Shuttle Services	18
Sponsorship by ASU Approved Governmental & Third-Party Agencies	14
Student Account Refund (Disbursement)	17
Student Health Insurance	16-17
Student Identification (Pitchfork Card and Sun Card)	10
Student Recreation Fee	15
Student Right to Know Act (SRTK)	25
Title IX Compliance	22-23
Transportation Options	18
Tuition & Fees	11-17
Tuition Payment Hours and Locations	14
Tuition Payment with Financial Aid	13
University Policies	20-23
University Testing Requirements	8-9
Veterans Educational Benefits	10
Visitor Parking	18
Withdrawal Policy	7-8

Important Reminder

By registering for classes you agree to pay all applicable tuition and registration fees. You will NOT be dropped from your classes for non-payment. If you do not have adequate financial aid to cover tuition costs, and if you do not pay tuition by the applicable deadline, you will be enrolled in the ASU Payment Plan and assessed a non-refundable \$100 resident/\$200 non-resident enrollment fee. See page 13 for more information.

Semester Calendar - Fall 2023

All dates and times published in this schedule are tentative and are subject to change without notice.

If a class is scheduled in a session other than Session A, B or C, the drop/add/withdrawal deadlines are prorated based on the length of the class. Check the calendar icon next to each class on your schedule in My ASU for the prorated deadline dates.

Session A: Thursday 8/17/2023—Friday 10/6/2023 Session B: Wednesday 10/11/2023—Friday 12/1/2023 Session C: Thursday 8/17/2023—Friday 12/1/2023 (Final exams 12/4/2023—12/9/2023)			
Schedule of Classes Available		February 20, 2023	
Registration and Tuition Guide Available		February 20, 2023	
Registration Dates Begin		February 23, 2023	
\$50.00 Late Registration Fee Begins (does not apply to ASU Online students)	Session A August 9, 2023	Session B October 3, 2023	Session C August 9, 2023
Classes Begin	Session A August 18, 2023	Session B October 12, 2023	Session C August 18, 2023
Academic Status Reports – Faculty have the opportunity to provide weekly feedback during each session. Students can view ASRs in My ASU within 24 hours after each weekly reporting period closes on Sunday.	Session A Aug 17-Oct 1, 2023	Session B Oct 11-Nov 26, 2023	Session C Aug 17-Nov 26, 2023
Last day to register or add a class without college approval	Session A August 18, 2023	Session B October 12, 2023	Session C August 23, 2023
Residency Classification Petition Deadline	August 23, 2023		
Tuition Fee Payment Deadline—For registration through 8/15/23 For more information see http://students.asu.edu/tuitiondeadlines	August 25, 2023		
Automatic ASU Payment Plan Enrollment - Students who registered through August 18 and who have unpaid tuition and other eligible payment plan charges will be auto- matically enrolled in the ASU Payment Plan.	August 28, 2023		
Last day to register or drop/add without college approval	Session A August 18, 2023	Session B October 12, 2023	Session C August 23, 2023
Drop deadline	Session A August 23, 2023	Session B October 17, 2023	Session C August 30, 2023
Tuition & Fees 100% Refund Deadline – For more information see http://students.asu.edu/tuitionrefundpolicy	Session A Session B Session C August 23, 2023 October 17, 2023 August 30, 2023		
Labor Day Holiday Observed Classes excused/University closed	September 4, 2023		
University 21st Day	Session A Session B Session C September 6, 2023 October 31, 2023 September 6, 2023		
Tuition Fee Payment Deadline—For registration from 8/16/23 through 9/18/23. For more information see http://students.asu.edu/tuitiondeadlines	September 25, 2023		

Semester Calendar (continued) - Fall 2023

Session A: Thursday 8/17/2023—Friday 10/6/2023
Session B: Wednesday 10/11/2023—Friday 12/1/2023

Session B: Wednesday 10/11/2023—Friday 12/1/2023 Session C: Thursday 8/17/2023—Friday 12/1/2023 (Final exams 12/4/2023—12/9/2023)			
Deadline to Apply for Graduation	October 2, 2023		
Fall Break Classes excused/University open		October 7-10, 2023	
Tuition Fee Payment Deadline—For registration from 9/19/23 through 10/18/23. For more information see http://students.asu.edu/tuitiondeadlines	October 25, 2023	October 25, 2023	October 25, 2023
Course Withdrawal Deadline	Session A September 6, 2023	Session B October 31, 2023	Session C November 1, 2023
Veterans Day Observed Classes excused/University closed		November 10, 2023	
Thanksgiving Holiday Observed Classes excused/University closed	November 23-24, 2023		
Complete Session Withdrawal Deadline As part of a complete session withdrawal a student must withdraw from all classes in a session. Beginning the first day of classes, undergraduate students are re- quired to contact their college/school for facilitate the withdrawal process. For more information, see https://students.asu.edu/forms/withdrawal	Session A October 6, 2023	Session B December 1, 2023	Session C December 1, 2023
Classes End/ Last Day to Process Transactions	Session A October 6, 2023	Session B December 1, 2023	Session C December 1, 2023
Study Days	Session A N/A	Session B N/A	Session C December 2-3, 2023
Final Exams	Session A Last day of classes	Session B Last day of classes	Session C December 4-9, 2023
Final Grades Due	Session A October 9, 2023	Session B December 4-11, 2023	Session C December 4-11, 2023
Commencement Ceremony - (Graduate and Undergraduate) https://graduation.asu.edu/		December 11, 2023	
Degree Conferral Date	December 11, 2023		
Grade Replacement/Academic Standing Processing	December 12-13, 2023		
Holiday Break Classes excused/University closed	December 23-26, 2023		

^{*} See Residential Life for designated move in dates.

^{**} Late Registration fee of \$50 assessed.

^{***} Classes start on Thursday 8/17/2023 in order to fully comply with ABOR contract hour requirements

Admission and Registration

Admission/Readmission

Undergraduate admission/readmission:

admission.asu.edu/first-year admission.asu.edu/transfer admission.asu.edu/international/first-year-apply admission.asu.edu/international/transfer-apply

Graduate admission/readmission:

admission.asu.edu/graduate admission.asu.edu/international/graduate-apply

Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law:

law.asu.edu

Students with an advising hold on their student account must meet with an academic advisor before submitting a registration request.

Nondegree undergraduate admission:

admission.asu.edu/undergrad/nondegree

Nondegree undergraduate students may enroll in up to eight credit hours each fall or spring semester, seven credit hours each five-week summer session, and nine credit hours in the eight-week summer session. Nondegree students may apply up to 15 credit hours to an undergraduate degree program at ASU. A student may not register in nondegree status after being admitted to a degree program.

Nondegree graduate admission:

admission.asu.edu/graduate/nondegree

A graduate student admitted to an ASU master's or doctoral degree program may apply up to 12 nondegree graduate credit hours taken prior to admission to their program.

Registration Procedures Overview

my.asu.edu

- Step 1: Log into My ASU to view your online Registration Dates.

 A registration date is the date/time that you may begin to register for classes. You may register online or in person anytime after your assigned registration date begins through the end of the drop/add period.*
- Step 2: Check for registration holds on My ASU. If you have an academic advising hold, plan to meet with your academic advisor well before your Registration Date occurs.
- Step 3: Review degree and catalog requirements.
- Step 4: Review your Major Map on My ASU (undergraduate students only).

- Step 5: Search for available classes using the Class Search at my.asu.edu.
- Step 6: Register for classes at <u>my.asu.edu</u> or in person at any registrar location <u>https://students.asu.edu/contact/</u> office-university-registrar
- Step 7: Pay tuition. If you do not have adequate financial aid to cover tuition costs, and if you do not pay tuition by the applicable deadline, you will be enrolled in the ASU Payment Plan and assessed a non-refundable \$100 resident/\$200 non-resident enrollment fee.

*Students may register for Fall 2023, February 23, 2023 through August 18, 2023 for Session A, August 23, 2023 for Session C, and October 12, 2023 for Session B. However, a \$50 late registration fee is charged beginning August 9, 2023 for Session's A and C and October 3, 2023 for Session B. This fee does not apply to ASU online students.

Registration/Enrollment General Information

Registration Dates

All students are assigned an online **registration date** which will permit registration for the Fall 2023 semester. Students should log into My ASU to view their registration date as soon as possible.

A registration date is the date and time that a student may begin registering for the next semester. Students may register in person or online anytime after the assigned registration date begins, through the end of the drop/add period.

If you are an entering freshman in the Fall semester, your registration date will be the date of your orientation program. If you are not an entering freshmen, and you do not have a registration date assigned, contact the University Registrar Services at 480.965.3124.

Building Your Class Schedule

ASU's registration system will allow you to search the Schedule of Classes/Class Search and build a Fall class registration request. You can save that plan (shopping cart) and then later return to it. When you return, you will be able to see if the class status has changed since you built and saved the plan. You can view the online Schedule of Classes/Class Search via My ASU. The Fall 2023 Schedule of Classes is available February 20, 2023.

Submitting Your Registration Request

Once you have submitted your schedule request, you will be able to immediately see which courses were successfully added to your schedule. Note: You may choose to audit a course in which case you attend and participate in the class but do not earn credit. Be sure to obtain instructor's approval before registering and paying fees. Refer to your catalog and see your academic advisor for additional information about audit enrollment.

Drop/Add

Anytime after you have a class schedule, you will be able to drop and add courses via My ASU or in person at any registration location through the published drop and add deadlines. During this period, you may drop one or more (but not all) scheduled classes. Classes that are dropped do not appear on the student's transcript. A student who wishes to withdraw from their last course during the drop period must process a complete withdrawal. Colleges or departments may require approvals before a student can add specific classes.

Swap

You can use the swap feature when you want to ensure that you do not drop a class you are already registered for until you have successfully added a replacement class.

Registration Holds

You will be able to view a list of holds that will prevent registration. Items that can prevent you from registering are: unpaid fees, academic advising requirements, immunizations, etc. Do not delay your ability to get the classes you want. Take care of your University business now to eliminate any holds.

To Dos

You will be able to view a list of your To Do items. To Do items display tasks you need to complete, such as completing a financial aid form. To Do items do not restrict registration. However, if you do not accomplish an open To Do item, it can become a Hold on your record. Follow the instructions or contact the appropriate person to make arrangements to complete each pending task as soon as possible.

Registration Locations

Tempe campus	West campus	Polytechnic campus	Downtown Phoenix campus
Student Services Bldg, Room 150	University Center Bldg, Room 120	Administra- tion Bldg	University Center Bldg, Room 166
480.965.3124	480.965.3124	480.965.312	480.965.3124

Monday - Friday 8:00am - 5:00pm

Offices are closed in observance of the following holidays:

Labor Day—September 4, 2023 Veteran's Day—November 10, 2023 Thanksgiving—November 23-24, 2023 Holiday Break—December 25-26, 2023

A photo ID is required to process transactions in person.

In order to process any registration transaction in a student's absence, a third party must present their photo ID and written authorization signed by the student. A Registration by Proxy Form for a third party must present their photo ID and written purpose is available on the web at students.asu.edu/forms/registration or at any University registration site.

Required Vaccine

All students born after January 1, 1957 are required to meet the following MMR immunization requirement before class registration:

Option 1 - Provide proof of two MMR, Measles, Mumps and Rubella vaccinations: MMR #1 given on or after your first birthday. MMR #2 must be 4 weeks from the first or later.

Option 2 - Provide a copy of Measles IgG or MMR IgG lab test showing positive immunity.

Upload required documentation in My Health Portal.

To review the steps for uploading proof of MMR immunization, view the How to Upload Your MMR Vaccine Record at ASU.

Advising

Admitted students have an academic advising team that assists them in setting personal and academic goals, understanding policies and creating strategies for staying on track towards graduation. Undergraduate students should contact an academic advisor in the college or school of their major for advising and information about their academic program and curricular requirements. Many programs require academic advisement prior to registration for classes.

Students may visit My ASU to learn their current academic advising office assignment, and for information on how to make an appointment with an advisor. For additional information regarding general academic advising for all ASU departments visit https://students.asu.edu/academics

Instructor-Initiated Drop Option

The instructor of a course has full authority within departmental or other higher-level policies to decide whether or not class attendance is required. During the second week of classes in Fall or Spring, or the first four days of each Summer Session, the instructor can drop a student for non-attendance. In classes which are full, this will allow accommodation of other students requesting the class and help instructors avoid excessive overrides. Instructor-initiated drops for non-attendance must be based upon concrete evidence of non-attendance and be signed by the Dean or Dean's Designee in the college offering the course. The college will notify the student by mail at the student's currently posted local address. Nothing in this policy contradicts any other policy regarding attendance, religious holidays, or the student's responsibility to notify the instructor in case of absences.

Note: Students should be aware that non-attendance will not automatically result in being dropped. Instructors have the right to exercise this option at their discretion. It is also the student's responsibility to contact the instructor before the end of the first week of classes if absences during that period cannot be avoided.

Withdrawal Policy

Course Withdrawal

After the drop/add period and up to September 6, 2023 for Session A, October 31, 2023 for Session B and November 1, 2023 for Session C, a student may withdraw from any course with a grade of "W". Withdrawals may be initiated online using My ASU or in person at any registration site. Courses with alternate begin and end dates may have an adjusted withdrawal schedule. Courses from which the student withdraws will remain on the student's transcript with a grade of "W". Any appropriate refunds are issued based on the published Refund Schedule and the date of the withdrawal. To determine whether you will be eligible for a refund after withdrawing, contact Student Accounts at 1-855-278-5080. It is the student's responsibility to initiate a withdrawal if unable to attend a class. Failure to do so will result in a grade of "E" being assigned for the class. Although students who do not attend class during the first week of a term may be administratively dropped from the class, such withdrawal is at the discretion of the instructor. In special circumstances, a medical withdrawal or academic record change may be authorized by the Dean of an academic unit if the student petitions for the change and presents documentation of reasons for being unable to attend the class. Please note academic record changes can only be requested after the semester has ended. It is the student's responsibility to petition for such change if appropriate.

Complete Withdrawal

A student may withdraw from all of his or her classes (the student will no longer be enrolled in any classes for the specified semester) through the transaction deadline or the last day of classes for any semester. A grade of "W" is awarded for each class from which the student withdraws. The complete withdrawal deadline is October 6, 2023 for Session A, and December 1, 2023 for Sessions B and C. Beginning the first day of the fall and spring semesters, you are required to connect with your college/school of your major to facilitate the withdrawal process. Making a complete withdrawal from the University is a difficult decision, and ASU has many resources in place to help. Because there may be serious academic and financial consequences to processing a complete withdrawal, you should view complete withdrawal as a final resort. You are encouraged to meet with your academic advisor to explore alternatives.

Note: A student may not avoid any penalty for academic dishonesty by withdrawing from a course. A student may be reinstated to a course to receive a penalty of a reduced or failing grade, or XE. Remember: If you have financial aid or scholarships, be sure you understand minimum credit hour requirements for maintaining those awards.

Military Withdrawal

To completely withdraw due to military activation, immediately contact the Pat Tillman Veterans Center (PTVC). For all campuses, email the PTVC's <u>Success Advocate</u> to determine whether the call to active duty qualifies for <u>ASU's Military Activation Policy</u>. For example, students reporting to "boot camp" may not qualify for this policy. Students who qualify will receive some regulatory relief in the recalculation of financial aid and the calculation of tuition and fee charges. Students are also given options regarding their academic records, e.g., complete withdrawal, incomplete grades, etc.

Financial Assistance Withdrawal Policy

Circumstances may necessitate complete withdrawal from the University. For financial aid, a complete withdrawal from the full term or any individual session can affect financial aid eligibility. The outcome of a complete withdrawal on your financial aid depends on when the complete withdrawal is initiated and the types of financial aid you received. In all cases, Financial Aid and Scholarship Services must calculate a "Return of Title IV Funds" to determine if you were enrolled long enough to keep the aid paid to you. Any time you stop your enrollment (i.e., withdraw, drop, stop participating in classes or receive a combination of all EN, EU or W grades in a session or term) before the end of the term, you may need to return some of the financial aid you received. In addition, please note that receiving all EN grades (failure to participate) will result in the cancellation of all federal and institutional financial aid excluding earned Federal Work Study and Employee Waivers.

If you are considering withdrawing, please contact <u>Financial Aid and Scholarship Services</u> and request to speak with a financial aid counselor to understand the impact on your financial aid. Be sure to review <u>Withdrawing as a Financial Aid Recipient</u> for more information.

Official Complete Withdrawal

Federal regulations require the recalculation of Title IV financial aid in cases where a student received financial aid and officially withdrew on or before the point in which 60% of the semester has lapsed. If a return of aid is required, ASU returns the unearned portion of Title IV financial aid funds to the Federal Programs on behalf of the student. Any return of financial aid funds made by the University will be charged to the student's University account. Payment to the University will be due on demand.

Official Complete Withdrawal, cont.

Title IV funds include the Federal Pell Grant, the Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG), the Federal Teach Grant, the Iraq and Afghanistan Service Grant, the Federal Direct Subsidized and Unsubsidized Student Loans and the Federal PLUS Loan. Federal Work Study earnings and non-

Title IV aid are not included in this formula. However, the student may not continue to work under the Federal Work Study program after their official date of withdrawal.

University Testing Requirements

All new, transfer, or readmitted undergraduate students must meet one of the following testing requirements:

- Take the ACT English, SAT verbal examination, WritePlacer
 Plus section of the ACCUPLACER, TOEFL (Test of English as
 a Foreign Language), IELTS (International English Language
 Testing System), or PTEA (Pearson Test of English Academic)
 and have scores submitted to ASU.
- Take the Advanced Placement exam, earning a score of 4 or 5 in English offered by the College Entrance Examination Board qualifies for placement into ENG 105 and elective credit (3). ENG 101 (3) for students who already have credit for ENG 102.
- Take the CLEP College Composition exam, earning a score of 50 that qualifies for placement into ENG 105 and elective credit (3). ENG 101 (3) for students who already have credit for ENG 102.
- Have previously taken or be currently enrolled in ENG101, ENG102, ENG105, ENG107, or ENG108 at ASU. If the course was taken at ASU before 1980, contact the Records and Enrollment Services Office at 480.965.3124, before registering for classes.
- Transfer a course equivalent to ENG101, ENG102, ENG105, ENG107, or ENG108 with a grade of "C" (2.00) or higher.

An official transcript showing the grade must be received by ASU.

The evaluations of transfer English courses at Arizona State University has been centralized and all evaluations will be processed through the new Transfer Credit Guide. All transfer students should visit www.asu.edu/transfercredit to request an evaluation of transfer course work. Any questions regarding the evaluation process should be sent to articulation@asu.edu.

Placement Exams

A. First-Year Composition

Placement exams for First-Year Composition courses ENG101 or ENG107 are no longer required. Enrollment in ENG 105 is determined by a qualifying score earned on the ACT English, SAT Verbal Exam, Accuplacer. Multilingual/international students should enroll in ENG 107 or have the option of taking ENG 101 if they have qualifying scores (from TOEFL, IELTS, or PTEA-Duolingo is not accepted) what would have placed them into ENG 101 using former English placement practice outlined in the placement chart below. If students would like to register for ENG 105 but have not taken an acceptable placement exam, the Accuplacer may be taken on campus at the University Testing and Scanning Services, located at 1130 E. University Dr. Suite 204 in Tempe, at regularly scheduled times. Contact the UTSS at 480.965.7146 or www.asu.edu/uts to make an appointment.

Students who have taken the Advanced Placement Exam in English offered by the College Entrance Examination Board, the International Baccalaureate English A Exam, or the CLEP College Composition Exam, should visit the Credit by Exam Search section of the Transfer Credit Guide at https://webapp4.asu.edu/transfercreditguide/app/searchbyexam.or information about placement into first-year composition courses.

B. Mathematics Course Placement Exams

Arizona State University requires the **Math Placement Test** to assess a student's prerequisite knowledge for placement into several mathematics courses up to and including first semester calculus. The instrument used for testing is a powerful assessment tool with artificial intelligence that zeros in on the strengths and weaknesses of a student's mathematical knowledge, reports placement score to the student and then, if necessary, provides the student with a learning environment for bringing this knowledge up to an appropriate level for the desired course placement by retaking the Math Placement Test.

All incoming students must complete the **Math Placement Test** prior to enrollment unless they have transferred an equivalent prerequisite course for the one they intend to enroll in. The time limit to finish the assessment is 2 hours.

Placement in First-Year Composition will be determined as follows:			
Exam Score:	Register For:		
All students; for students for whom English is not the na- tive language, enroll in ENG 107	ENG 101		
All international students whom English is not the native language	ENG 107		
International students with these scores: TOEFL 560PBT / 220CBT / 83iBT and above	ENG107 or can take ENG101		
International students with these scores: IELTS 6.5 and above	ENG107 or can take ENG101		
International students with these scores: PTEA 56 and above	ENG107 or can take ENG101		
SAT Verbal 620 and above	ENG105		
SAT Read/Write 660 and above	ENG 105		
ACT English 26 and above	ENG105		
Accuplacer score 5, 6, or 7	ENG101 or ENG107		
Accuplacer score 8	ENG 105		

For international students, anything lower that the posted qualifying scores must register for ENG 107. **Duolingo is not** an acceptable test for English placement and cannot be used.

Veterans Educational Benefits

Veterans and eligible dependents who wish to use educational benefits from the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) must verify their status with the <u>Pat Tillman Veterans</u> <u>Center</u> as soon as possible. They will then need to submit their intent to use VA benefits with each new semester. VA benefits cannot be collected for audited classes.

All Campuses

Pat Tillman Veterans Center Tempe Campus Memorial Union, Lower Level, Room 75

480.965.7723

Student Identification

ASU Sun Devil Card Services

ASU requires all on campus and extended campus students to obtain an official ASU ID card. Online students are required to have an approved photo on file with Sun Devil Card Services. On campus students may choose between the Pitchfork ID Card offered by Mid-First Bank¹ or the basic Sun Card. The Pitchfork ID Card is an official ASU student photo ID and a Visa check card linked to a Sun Devil checking account. Both the Pitchfork ID Card and the basic Sun Card act as official university IDs and cost \$25*, which may be paid with MasterCard¹, Visa¹ or through the student's university account. As proof of identity, students need their ten-digit ASU ID number and a legal photo ID – driver's license, military ID, passport, etc. – to obtain their ID card. Visit cardservices.asu.edu or email sundevilcardinfo@asu.edu for more information. Both the Pitchfork ID Card and the basic Sun Card contain an iCLASS¹ chip that allows easy access into classrooms and residence halls without the use of a key.

Do not punch holes in your card, or you will damage your card's functionality.

The Pitchfork ID Card and the basic Sun Card can both be used for a variety of services.





Card uses	Pitchfork ID Visa [®]	Basic Sun Card
Official ASU Student ID	*	*
Access to secure buildings	*	*
Access for meal plans**	*	*
Access for Maroon and Gold Dollars**	*	*
Access to Sun Devil Fitness Complexes	*	*
Access to academic advising	*	*
Access to library and check out	*	*
Accepted at Visa® locations worldwide	*	
Pay for campus health services	*	
Pay for campus parking services	*	
Pay for Sun Devil Campus Store items	*	
Free checking account for faculty and staff, and Sun Devil Checking exclusively for students	*	
Free ATMs nationwide - including MidFirst ASU ATMs on campus	*	
Mobile Wallet - pay with your eligible mobile or wearable device***	*	

^{*}If you need to replace your Pitchfork ID Card or basic Sun Card, a \$25 fee will apply. View rules and regulations for obtaining a replacement card at cardservices.asu.edu.

^{**} Meal plans and Maroon and Gold Dollars are administered by Sun Devil Dining. Call 480-727-DINE

^{***}Online and Mobile Services: Services offered are subject to their respective terms and conditions, and availability may vary by device.

Tuition and Fees

Admission Application Fees

Admission application fees are nonrefundable and must be paid at the time of application. These fees are subject to change.

Fall 2023 General Tuition*

General tuition, program-specific tuition, special class fees and mandatory registration fees are set annually by the Arizona Board of Regents. Visit the following websites for more information.

- General tuition and mandatory registration fee information Tuition and Fees
- Program-specific information ASU cost Calculator

Special class fees can be viewed online at the time of class registration

By registering for classes you agree to pay all applicable tuition and registration fees.

*All amounts presented in any University publications or web pages represent tuition and fees as currently approved. However, Arizona State University reserves the right to increase or modify tuition and fees without prior notice, upon approval by the Arizona Board of Regents or as otherwise consistent with Board policy and to make such modifications applicable to students enrolled at ASU at that time as well as to incoming students. In addition, all tuition amounts and fees are subject to change at any time for correction of errors.

Tuition Billing

Tuition charges will be billed on your student account and may be viewed online through My ASU after registration. From My ASU, select the "Finances" link on the upper left side.

By registering for classes you agree to pay all applicable tuition and registration fees.

If tuition is not paid by the applicable tuition due date, or financial aid is not awarded and accepted by the due date, you will be automatically enrolled in the ASU Payment Plan and charged a non-refundable enrollment fee of \$100 for resident students and \$200 for non-resident students. For students with accepted financial aid sufficient to cover tuition charges, financial aid will automatically pay tuition charges and no action is necessary. For students with accepted financial aid insufficient to cover tuition charges, payment in full is required by the due date to avoid automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan. Refer to Tuition and Billing Calendar for your specific tuition payment due date.

Online Billing

Online billing provides reliable and secure access to billing statements any time of day from anywhere in the world along with immediate access to current account information. To view and pay your charges, login to My ASU, select the link "Finances" on the upper left side, then click "Pay Bill". Online billing statements are also available through QuikPAY by clicking "View Account". Students are responsible to review their ASU e-mail account for notification of billing statements and to login to their student account on My ASU for current billing information. Billing statements are not mailed.

Students may authorize others to view and pay their ASU student account through QuikPAY. Log in to My ASU, select the "Finances" link on the upper left side, then click "Pay Bill". Once directed to QuikPAY select Authorized Payers from the left windowpane and enter the requested information for each person to be authorized on the account. Authorized Payers must have a valid email account.

eCheck Payments

eChecks are ASU's preferred payment method and are accepted online with no service charge or additional cost to the student. Make eCheck payments on QuikPAY by logging in to My ASU, select the "Finances" link on the upper left side, then click "Pay Bill" to be directed to the online payment processor. eChecks are a fast and simple payment method that can be made from regular U.S. checking and savings accounts in U.S. dollars. Checks issued from money market accounts, credit card companies, mutual funds, brokerage accounts, home equity or other lines of credit cannot be processed as an eCheck. Additional information is available at Payment Options.

Arizona State University

Tuition and Fees, cont.

Credit Card Payments

ASU does not directly accept credit or debit card payments for tuition or other student account charges. The University has arranged for a third-party processor to accept Visa, MasterCard, Discover, and American Express credit and debit card payments online. The processor will charge a 2.5% service fee for credit and debit card payments in addition to the ASU payment amount. The service fee is not paid to ASU and is non-refundable, even if related payment to ASU is refunded. Credit and debit card payments may be made on QuikPAY by logging in to My ASU My ASU. Click on the "Finances" link on the upper left side, then click "Pay Bill" to be directed to the online payment processor. Credit and debit card payments are not accepted by mail, in person, or over the phone.

International Payments

ASU has partnered with Flywire to offer a streamlined and cost effective payment method for you to make international payments to ASU through QuikPAY. Initiate your international wire transfer payment at least one week before the applicable due date to ensure timely receipt.

Personal Checks

Checks payable to Arizona State University and without restrictive endorsement are generally acceptable. Mail checks to Cashiering Services, Arizona State University, PO Box 870303, Tempe, AZ 85287-0303. Include your ASU ID number. Check payments should be mailed at least two weeks prior to the applicable tuition due date to avoid automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan. Check payments are also accepted in person at all campuses. **See Tuition Hours and Locations on page 14.**

Residency Classification

Residency (tuition) status is determined at the time a student submits an application for admission to the University. Non-resident students can request reclassification by submitting a completed residency petition no later than the last day of regular registration. Failure to petition by this deadline constitute a waiver of the student's rights for requesting residency reclassification or appeal for the current semester. Information about residency classification, including all requirements, deadlines and necessary documentation, can be found at students.asu.edu/residency.

Citizenship or Lawful Presence Requirement

Arizona law requires that students who are seeking consideration for in-state tuition status or aid that is funded in part or in whole by state money to provide verification of citizenship, permanent residency or other lawful immigration status. Most students will be able to be verified through automatic processes such as the financial aid application (FAFSA). Students choosing to go through the FAFSA process should be verified no later than the beginning of July for the Fall term, December for the Spring term and May for the summer term. If the FAFSA has not cleared the verification requirement by the recommended month it is highly possible that documentation is still required.

Veterans Educational Benefits

Veterans and eligible dependents must apply for veterans educational benefits and then verify their status with the Pat Tillman Veterans Center as soon as possible with each new semester. Distance Learning classes have veterans education benefit restrictions. Veterans cannot collect benefits for audited classes.

All Campuses

Pat Tillman Veterans Center Tempe Campus Memorial Union Lower Level, Room 75

480.965.7723

ASU Payment Plan

The ASU Payment Plan provides students with the option to budget payment of certain eligible university charges over several months. Eligible charges are tuition, housing, meal plan, parking decals and health insurance. Students may enroll themselves in the plan through My ASU or they will be automatically enrolled if tuition charges are not paid in full by the applicable due date. There is a per-semester non-refundable fee of \$100 for resident students and \$200 for non-resident students. For additional information, please visit ASU Payment Plan. Please note, the enrollment fee is non-refundable, even if the student withdraws from classes.

All students are eligible to enroll in the ASU Payment Plan after they register for classes. Once a student enrolls for classes, he or she will not be withdrawn from classes during the current semester for non-payment. Students must withdraw from classes if they decide not to attend. If students enrolled in the plan do not make scheduled payments, monthly late fees will be assessed until the account is brought current on payments, registration in future semesters will be blocked, and access to other University services, such as official transcripts and diplomas, will be withheld.

Tuition Payment with Financial Aid

Financial aid is posted to your student account and used to pay tuition and other student account charges, with any excess financial aid immediately refunded to you. Any institutional charges incurred after financial aid disbursal are the student's responsibility to pay by the due date. Financial aid awards generally only pay charges in the semester for which the aid is intended, and you may be refunded excess financial aid for one semester and still have a balance owed for another semester. If you receive a refund, ensure that all charges have been paid by logging in to My ASU My ASU and select the "Finances" link on the upper left side.

For students with accepted financial aid sufficient to cover tuition charges, financial aid will automatically pay tuition charges and no further action is necessary. Students with unpaid tuition charges in excess of pending aid will be automatically enrolled in the ASU Payment Plan.

Note: If financial aid is not awarded and accepted by the tuition due date, tuition charges must be paid in full to avoid automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan and assessment of the non-refundable ASU Payment Plan fee of \$100 for resident students and \$200 for non-resident students.

By registering for classes you agree to pay all applicable tuition and registration fees. Classes are not automatically cancelled for non-attendance or non-payment.

Taxability of Scholarships and Fellowships: Scholarships, grants, fellowships and stipends (but not loan funds) are taxable income to the recipient, except for the portion of these funds used for tuition, registration, other University fees, and books, supplies and equipment required for the courses being taken. Special tax regulations also apply to non-resident alien students and may require withholding of taxes at the time of aid disbursement to these individuals. Information on the taxability of scholarships can be obtained from the following IRS publications and forms: Publication 970. Tax Benefits for Education, Pub 519-U.S. Tax Guide for Aliens, Form 1040EZ and instructions - Income Tax Return for Single and Joint Filers with No Dependents, Form 1040NR and instructions - U.S. Non-resident Alien Income Tax Return. These publications and forms can be obtained from the Internal Revenue Service at their toll free number 1.800.829.FORM or online at www.irs.gov.

The Student Financial Assistance Withdrawal Policy will apply when a student receives financial aid funds and subsequently withdraws, drops out, takes an unapproved leave of absence, fails to return from an approved leave of absence, is expelled, or otherwise fails to complete the period of enrollment for which he or she was charged. See page 8 in this handbook or online at Financial Aid Payment.

Students with loans who would like to cancel or reduce their loans must inform the Student Financial Assistance Office in person within 14 days of the disbursement.

Tuition Payment with Prepaid or College Savings Plans

Prepaid or College Savings Plan payments made payable to Arizona State University are generally accepted. Mail checks to Cashiering Services, Arizona State University, PO Box 870303, Tempe, AZ 85287-0303. Include the student's ASU ID number. Prepaid or College Savings Plan payments should be mailed at least two weeks prior to the applicable tuition due date to avoid automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan and assessment of the non-refundable payment plan fee. Notification to Arizona State University of pending payments by the Prepaid or College Savings Plan does not exempt a student from automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan and assessment of the non-refundable payment plan fee.

Sponsorship by ASU Approved Governmental and Third-Party Agencies

Submit sponsorship authorization in person at the Student Accounts Office, by fax to 480.965.9242, or by e-mail sponsorbilling@asu.edu. Failure to do so by the tuition payment deadline will result in automatic enrollment in the ASU Payment Plan and assessment of a non-refundable enrollment fee of \$100 for resident students and \$200 for non-resident students. An acceptable letter of authorization must be submitted to the Student Accounts Office by August 25, 2023.

A **per semester** Sponsored Tuition Fee will be assessed to each sponsored student. Sponsored students are responsible for all tuition, fees, and late charges if the sponsoring agency fails to pay by the due date of the invoice. Questions about third party sponsorship may be directed to the Student Accounts Office. For additional information please visit https://students.asu.edu/thirdpartysponsorships.

International students who are required to carry student health insurance and are using coverage through their sponsor must receive approval from ASU Campus Health Services by e-mailing insurance@asu.edu.

Qualified Tuition Reduction Program

A Qualified Tuition Reduction Program is available to faculty and staff who are employed at least 50% time within the state University system, and to their spouses and dependent children. Employees must complete the Qualified Tuition Reduction Form every semester they attend, which can be signed and submitted electronically. Qualified Tuition Reduction Forms are available at HR Forms under Tuition Reduction Program. The Qualified Tuition Reduction Program. The Qualified Tuition Reduction Program does not cover 100% of your tuition and fees. The outstanding portion of the tuition and fees will be billed on your student account and should be paid by the due date to avoid late fees. **Please submit early**.

Cashiering Hours and Locations

Tempe campus	West campus	Polytechnic campus	Downtown Phoenix campus
Student	University	Administration	University
Services Bldg,	Center Bldg,	Building,	Center Bldg,
2nd Floor	Ste 101	Room 160	Ste 112
1-855-278-	1-855-278-	1-855-278-	1-855-278-
5080	5080	5080	5080
M-F 8:15am -	M-F 8:15am -	M-F 8:30am -	M-F 8:15am -
5:00pm	5:00pm	5:00pm	5:00pm

Offices are closed in observance of the following holidays:

Labor Day—September 4, 2023 Veteran's Day—November 10, 2023 Thanksgiving—November 23-24, 2023 Holiday Break—December 25-26, 2023

Non-residents are not eligible for the Qualified Tuition Reduction Program. Please contact Residency Classification at 480.965.7712. Residency processing can be time-consuming, so apply early. You must be employed on the first day of the semester to be eligible for the Qualified Tuition Reduction Program. The Qualified Tuition Reduction Form must be processed by the Student Accounts Office on or before the first day of the session to qualify for reduced tuition. Forms submitted after the first day of the session will not be accepted and you will be held responsible for the full tuition and fees.

Graduate Assistants

Students identified as Research and Teaching Assistants receive tuition assistance if they meet employment and class enrollment requirements. RA/TA remissions do not cover 100% of tuition and fees. If eligible for a remission, the remaining tuition and fees will be billed on your student account with a August 25, 2023 due date.

Differential Tuition and Program Tuition

Certain graduate, undergraduate, colleges and programs assess additional differential tuition and program tuition which differs according to college and/or program. Contact your program advisor for details on these fees or see the <u>Tuition Estimator</u>.

Excess Hours Tuition

The Arizona Legislature enacted legislation in 2005 (A.R.S. § 15-1626) that establishes credit hour thresholds for undergraduate students who attend a public university in Arizona. Undergraduate students who enroll for credit hours beyond the applicable threshold of 145 hours are required to pay a tuition surcharge. The tuition surcharge is billed in addition to tuition, program tuition, mandatory fees and class fees. Please see the <u>Tuition and Fees</u> website for additional information.

Undergraduate College Fee 1-4

The Undergraduate College Fee is one of four fee categories based on a student's program of study. ASU conducted a comprehensive review of all instructional costs for every program. Programs of study with similar costs were grouped together, and those fees were averaged to determine an amount for each category.

Special Class, Hybrid, ocourse and icourse Fees

Special class, hybrid, ocourse and iCourse fees are assessed based on enrollment in specific classes. Class fees are published with each class through <u>class search</u>.

Financial Aid Trust Fee

All students are assessed a mandatory financial aid trust fee as authorized by the Arizona Legislature to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund, from which Financial Aid Trust Grants are awarded under the usual aid eligibility criteria. Fees collected from students are matched by the State of Arizona. See the Tuition and Fees Schedule for additional information.

Technology Fee

All students are assessed a mandatory technology fee as authorized by the Arizona Board of Regents to fund technology initiatives and improve access on all campuses. See the Tuition and Fees Schedule for additional information.

Student Initiated Fee

ASU's student government leaders, on behalf of the students they represent, sought and received ABOR approval for the following Student Initiated Fees. Funding from these fees will be used to enrich the student experience.

Student Programs Fee

All students are assessed a mandatory student programs fee as authorized by the Arizona Board of Regents to provide funding for new or enhanced facilities and student support programming. See the <u>Tuition and</u> Fees schedule for additional information.

Recreation Fee

All students are assessed a recreation fee allowing access to recreation facilities on all four ASU campuses. See the <u>Tuition and Fees Schedule</u> for additional information. Faculty/staff who are attending classes and all online students are not assessed the recreation fee. Please contact the Student Recreation Complex at 480.965.8900 for information on how to become a member.

Page 16 Arizona State University

Tuition and Fees, cont.

Health and Wellness Fee

All students are assessed a health and wellness fee as authorized by the Arizona Board of Regents to enhance services for students who seek both preventative and acute care and to expand outreach and wellness education and services.

Student Service Facility Fee

All students are assessed a Student Services Facility Fee as authorized by the Arizona Board of Regents to provide funding for new and enhanced student service facilities. See the <u>Tuition and Fees Schedule</u> for additional information.

Student Athletic Fee

The Student Athletic Fee will fund reinvestment in academic support areas, strengthen undergraduate and graduate academic experiences, and enhance student engagement in athletics, including access to Sun Devil Athletics sporting events and enhanced game day experiences in Sun Devil Stadium, Wells Fargo Arena and other athletic venues. This fee was initiated and supported by Undergraduate Student Government and the Graduate and Professional Student Assembly.

Late Registration Fee

All students who register for Sessions A & C on August 9, 2023 and after, will be assessed a late registration fee of \$50.00. For Session B, students who register on October 3, 2023 or after will be assessed the late registration fee. Registration after the published deadline may be permitted under extraordinary circumstances if approved by an authorized College designee. Late registration fees are not refundable.

Tuition Receipt

For students requiring tuition receipts for insurance, reimbursement, or other reasons, login to My ASU and select the "Finances" link on the upper left side, then click the Tuition Receipt link. For in person assistance or additional documentation, see campus locations under "Tuition Payment Hours", page 14.

Delinquent Financial Obligations

Students with delinquent accounts will not be allowed to register for classes or obtain official transcripts or diplomas. The University reserves the right to involuntarily withdraw students with severely delinquent accounts from current semester courses. University billings not paid by the due date are subject to monthly late charges beginning 30 days past due and continuing monthly until paid in full. The monthly late charge for past due balances between \$20-\$50 is \$5, for balances between \$51-\$400 is \$10, for balances between \$401-\$1,000 is \$25, for balances between \$3,001-\$5,000 is \$75, and for balances greater than \$5,000 is \$100. Former students with outstanding charges may be referred to an outside collection agency with late fee assessment continuing monthly until paid in full.

Returned Checks

A \$25 fee is assessed for returned checks and eChecks. Students with multiple returned checks or eChecks are subject to a permanent registration hold requiring advanced payment in secure funds prior to registration or access to other University services.

Student Health Insurance

Eligibility: Group Health insurance is available to:

- Undergraduate students registered for at least six units or have a consortium agreement to take courses at another qualified college with an overall credit hour total of at least six units
- Graduate students enrolled in degree or certificate programs, and taking at least three credit hours or one dissertation/thesis hour

Graduate, Teaching or Research Assistants who are offered insurance as part of their employment must enroll in the insurance, enrollment is not automatic.

Online students are not eligible for the student health insurance.

 International student enrollment in Student Health Insurance is mandatory and the cost of insurance is automatically

added to registration fees. Waiver exception may be available. For additional information or waiver application https://eoss.asu.edu/health/resources/international.

Student Health Insurance enrollment is available through My ASU by selecting Campus Services, Health and Wellness Resources. Once enrolled for Student Health Insurance, you will be automatically re-enrolled into the plan each subsequent semester once you have registered for classes as you must meet the eligibility requirements each semester. The premium will be billed to your student account.

Coverage may be added or dropped through the first 2 weeks of each semester/session. Complete withdrawal from the University on or before the end of this two week period may not result in automatic cancellation of student health insurance. To cancel or add insurance prior to the end of open enrollment, go to My ASU under Campus Services, Health & Wellness Resources. The insurance cannot be cancelled if complete withdrawal from the University occurs after this two week period or if the insurance has been utilized. You may also direct questions and concerns to insurance@asu.edu.

Additional information about coverage, eligibility, cost, payment options and coverage can be found at https://eoss.asu.edu/health.com, enter ASU.

Institutional Refund Policy

Tuition and Fees

Tuition and fees are subject to a 100% refund if enrollment is officially cancelled within the refund period. In the Fall and Spring semesters, for classes eight weeks or longer, the refund period is two weeks, and for classes shorter in length the refund period is one week. Please see the <u>Tuition Refund Policy</u> for additional information.

Beginning the first day of classes, undergraduate students are required to work with the College of their major to facilitate the withdrawal process.

The 100% refund period is one week for sessions shorter than eight weeks and dynamically dated classes. All refunds are less any amounts owed to the University and are subject to payment holding periods. Students withdrawing for medical or other extenuating circumstances must contact their college to initiate the process. Tuition is non-refundable after the first week of these sessions/classes.

The University provides a prorated refund for students receiving financial aid; therefore, the refund schedule is the minimum amount refundable to these students. Withdrawal or cancellation occurs on the calendar day that withdrawal is processed either in person at any Registrar site or online using My ASU. See the Financial Aid Withdrawal Policy for additional information.

Student Account Refund (Disbursement)

Financial aid is posted to your student account and used to pay University charges such as tuition, Residential Life, meal plan and health insurance fees. Refunds of excess financial aid will be processed beginning the week before classes and will continue to be processed throughout the semester. Any changes to your schedule that results in a fee increase or any other fees incurred after financial aid disbursement, will be your responsibility to pay by the due date. You may view details of your student account, including financial aid refunds, by logging into My ASU select the "Finances" link on the upper left side, and select the Refunds link.

Note: To receive your financial aid refund beginning the week before classes, you must register for classes, complete your financial aid packet, and accept your loans at least two weeks before the semester begins. Financial aid refunds will be mailed or direct deposited to your bank account.

Refund by direct deposit to your bank account is available and is the most convenient way to receive student account refunds. Direct deposit enrollment is available at My ASU My ASU by selecting the "Finances" link on the upper left side, and clicking "Direct Deposit" in the Financing Tasks box under "Manage Payments". Further information is available at Tuition and Billing or in the Student Accounts Office on the 2nd floor of the Student Services Building (Tempe campus). Direct deposit enrollment must be completed a minimum of two weeks prior to your refund being issued. For students not enrolled in direct deposit, or who do not meet the direct deposit enrollment deadline, refund checks will be mailed. Keep your mailing address up to date to ensure that refund checks are received in a timely manner. View and update your address on My ASU by clicking on "My Profile" in the top-right corner. If you request a replacement check there is a \$20 per check reissue fee. All student account refund checks will be mailed.

Transportation Options

For all transportation-related inquiries, including bicycling on campus, free campus shuttle services, parking permit locations and rates, Valley Metro transit passes and visitor parking, please visit the ASU Parking and Transit Services website at parking.asu.edu.

Downtown Phoenix campus	Polytechnic campus	Tempe campus	West campus	
University Center Suite 116 411 N. Central Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85004	Quad 4 7107 E. Tiburon Mesa, AZ 85212	University Towers 525 S. Forest Avenue Tempe, AZ 85281	North Services Building 4776 W. University Way North Glendale, AZ 85306	
480-965-6124	480-965-6124	480-965-6124	480-965-6124	

Campus Maps

Utilizing www.asu.edu/map is a great resource for finding your way around any of the ASU campuses, finding public parking, wireless computing zones, buildings and facilities such as bookstores, computer labs, and more. By clicking on the link below, you can use the tabs at the top of the page to see the individual map of each location.

Tempe campus, West campus, Polytechnic campus, Downtown Phoenix campus, Research Park, and Skysong

http://www.asu.edu/map/interactive/

Page 19 Arizona State University

Ombudspersons

While all faculty and staff within the University community serve to facilitate matters, the following individuals have been designated to serve as ombudspersons (impartial fact-finders and problem solvers). They have no power to reverse or change decisions but have conciliation skills to help resolve matters.

Chair	Barzin Mobasher	Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering 480.965.0141	
Academic/Student Affairs	Jeffery Banner	The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	480.965.6505
	Kaylen Cons	Student Services	480.965.5302
For Online Students	Laura Bettine	EdPlus Student Services	480.884.1525
Academic Professionals	Dick Filley	Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering	480.965.0903
Staff Personnel	Michelle Johnson	ASU Gammage	480.965.5062
Tempe Campus	Barzin Mobasher	Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering	480.965.0141
	Leah Doane	The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	480.965.5289
	Ajith Kumar	W.P.Carey School of Business	480.965.5544
West Campus	Duku Anokye	New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences	602.543.6020
	Douglas Kelley	Social and Behavioral Studies	602.543.6641
Polytechnic Campus	Jason Bronowitz	The Polytechnic School	623.252.5590
	lan Moulton	Integrative Sciences and the Arts	480.727.1172
Downtown Campus	Kevin Ellsworth	College of Integrative Sciences and Arts	480.727.7090

University Policies

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

General Information

The federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (also known as FERPA, and/or the Buckley Amendment) affords students certain rights with respect to their education records. They are:

 The right to inspect and review the student's education records within 45 days of the day the University receives a request for access.

Students should submit to the registrar, dean, head of the academic department, or other appropriate official, written requests that identify the record(s) they wish to inspect. The University official will make arrangements for access and notify the student of the time and place where the records may be inspected. If the records are not maintained by the University official to whom the request was submitted, that official shall advise the student of the correct official to whom the request should be addressed.

Note: Students must provide photo identification in order to access their education records.

2. The right to request the amendment of the student's education records that the student believes are inaccurate or misleading.

Students who believe their record is inaccurate or misleading should write to the University official responsible for the record. Clearly identify the part of the record they want changed, and specify why it is inaccurate or misleading.

If the University decides not to amend the record as requested by the student, the University will notify the student of the decision and advise the student of his or her right to a hearing about the request for amendment. Additional information about the hearing procedures will be provided to the student when notified of the right to a hearing.

Note: FERPA does not address grade disputes or grievances which are pursued through other University and/or college procedures.

3. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the student's education records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

One exception which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school officials with legitimate educational interest. School officials are administrators, faculty, professional staff, academic advisors, clerical or support employees, including ASU law enforcement unit personnel and ASU health staff, volunteers, a person or company with whom the University has contracted as its agent, acting with legitimate educational interest to provide a service instead of using University employees or officials (such as an attorney, auditor, collection agent, service provider); a person serving on the Board of Regents; staff in the Alumni Association and ASU Foundation offices, or a student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting another school official in performing his or her tasks.

Additional exception categories may be found in SSM 107-01: Release of Student Information which is located on the web at http://www.asu.edu/aad/manual/ssm/ssm107-01.html

A school official has a legitimate educational interest if the interest in an education record is justified under one or more of the following conditions:

- The information or records requested are relevant and necessary to accomplish some task or determination related to the legitimate educational interest of the student;
- the official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibilities for the University;
- the task or determination is an employment responsibility or a properly assigned subject for the inquirer's determination and/or
- the task or determination is consistent with the purpose for which the records, information, or data are maintained.

Note: A parent of a dependent student may challenge denial of access to the dependent student's record by producing the most current copy of Internal Revenue Form 1040. (Dependency is defined in Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code.) If that form lists the student in question as a dependent, the parent

University Policies, cont.

will be required to sign an Affidavit of Dependency which affirms that the student is his/her tax dependent. The affidavit will be retained by the University Registrar Services and must be renewed each tax year. Upon receipt of these documents, the dependent student records will be made available to the parent as specified under FERPA.

4. The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged failures by Arizona State University to comply with the requirements of FERPA. Students are encouraged to first contact the University Registrar's Administration Office at 480.965.7302. A complaint may be filed with the Department of Education at the following address:

Family Policy Compliance Office

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20202

Definitions:

Student is any individual formally admitted and is or has been in attendance at ASU. The term does not apply to applicants for admission, nor does it apply to persons who have been admitted but who have not registered.

Education Record is any record(s) directly related to a student and maintained by Arizona State University or by a party acting for the University. This includes any information or data recorded in any medium, including, but not limited to: handwriting, print, computer media, video or audio tape, film, microfilm, and microfiche.

Directory Information (or releasable information) is general information that may be released to anyone without the consent of the student, unless the student indicates otherwise, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent, including:

- Student Name
- Addresses (e.g., local, home, mailing and ASU e-mail, including directory number)

- Telephone Number(s)
- Date of Birth
- College
- Major
- Academic Level
- Dates of Attendance
- Enrollment status (e.g., undergraduate or graduate, full-time or part-time)
- Most Recently Attended Institution
- Participation in Officially Recognized Activities/Sports
- Weight/Height of Members of Athletic Teams
- Degrees, Honors and Awards Received (including Dean's List, National Merit, National Achievement, and National Hispanic Scholars)

Personally Identifiable Information (or non-releasable information) includes all information not defined as directory information, plus any information including directory information that the student has instructed ASU not to release. Personally identifiable information may not be released without the prior written consent of the student, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

Student Control of Directory Information

Students may control release of directory information by submitting the appropriate form to any University registration location.

Unless otherwise requested, a student's name, email address, academic level, college and major may appear in the directory of faculty, staff, and students on ASU's web directory. To avoid the release of directory information in the directory, complete the appropriate form located at students.asu.edu/forms/withhold-directory-information-request.

Page 22 Arizona State University

University Policies, cont.

ASU has a policy that regulates and permits the sale of enrolled student directory information only through the University Registrar's Office. Unless otherwise directed by the student, directory information is subject to sale to outside purchasers.

Students accessing education records or receiving University services must provide proof of identification.

Questions or requests for additional information may be directed to any University registration location. Additional information, including FAQ's, is available on the web at http://students.asu.edu/policies/ferpa.

ACD 401: Prohibition Against Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation

Arizona State University is committed to providing an environment free of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation for the entire university community, including all students, faculty member, staff employees, and guests. ASU expressly prohibits discrimination, harassment, and retaliation by employees, students, contractors, or agents of the university based on any protected status: race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, veteran status, sexual orientation, gender identity, and genetic information.

Inappropriate conduct need not rise to the level of a violation of federal or state law to constitute a violation of this policy and to warrant disciplinary action/sanctions.

All employees, students, volunteers, contractors and agents are responsible for participation in and assisting with creating and maintaining an environment at ASU free from all forms of prohibited discrimination, including harassment and retaliation.

ACD 402: Romantic or Sexual Relationship Between Faculty Members and Students.

ACD 815: Romantic or Sexual Relationships Between Staff/ Volunteers and Students

TA/RA Handbook: Prohibition of Amorous Relationships SPP 205: Nepotism and Relationships Between Employees

No employee of the university may hire, review, supervise, direct, discipline, promote, influence, or participate in decisions involving hire, retention, supervision, promotion, evaluation or compensation of a relative or member of the employee's established household, or a person with whom the employee is in a romantic or sexual relationship.

Additionally, all employees, including Faculty, staff and volunteers as well as TA/RA's are prohibited from engaging in a romantic or sexual relationship with a student over whom they exercise, or can reasonably be expected to exercise, academic or employment authority or influence. Such authority or influence includes, but is not limited to, employment-related decisions such as hiring,

evaluation or discipline, and academic-related decisions such as grading, transfers, evaluations, formal mentoring or advising, supervision of research, employment of a student as a research or teaching assistant, exercising substantial responsibility for honors or degrees, or considering academic disciplinary action involving the student.

Title IX Compliance

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 as amended protects individuals from discrimination based on sex in any educational program or activity operated by recipients of federal financial assistance. As required by Title IX, ASU does not discriminate on the basis of sex in the education programs or activities that we operate, including in admission and employment. Inquiries concerning the application of Title IX may be referred to the Title IX Coordinator or to the U.S. Department of Education, Assistant Secretary or both.

ASU is committed to providing an environment free from discrimination based on sex and provides a number of resources and services to assist students, faculty and staff in addressing issues involving sex discrimination, including sexual violence.

Title IX Sexual Harassment, including sexual violence, sexual harassment, stalking and relationship violence have a profound impact on a victim's academic, social, working, and personal life, and negatively affects victims' friends and families, other students, co-workers, and members of the university community. To combat this complex social problem, ASU provides a variety of resources and education programs designed to prevent sexual violence and other acts of sexual misconduct, including sexual harassment, provide information about what to do when an incident has occurred, and increase awareness of campus and community resources for support and response. For information about specific resources, educational opportunities, and policies and procedures, please go to ASU's Sexual Violence Awareness and Response website at:

https://sexualviolenceprevention.asu.edu/

Discrimination Complaints

Complaints of alleged discrimination in employment and educational programs and activities on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, age, disability, and qualified veteran statuses may be referred to the offices listed on the following page for review, investigation and resolution.

No Retaliation

A report of alleged discrimination can be made without fear of jeopardizing the employment or academic standing of an employee or student.

University Policies, cont.

File a Report of Discrimination/Harassment or a Formal Complaint of Title IX Sexual Harrassment

Any incidents that include faculty or staff can be reported to the Office of University Rights and Responsibilities (URR). Reporting to URR can be done in addition to reporting to the police for criminal prosecution. File an incident report with the Office of University Rights and Responsibilities at 480-965-5057 or urr@asu.edu. Formal Complaints of Title IX Sexual Harassment must be filed with the Title IX Coordinator. A list of all reporting options can be found at: asu.edu/reportit/

Against an ASU Student Downtown Phoenix Polytechnic Tempe & Online West Contact the office of Post Office, Administration Bldg, Students University Center Bldg, student rights and Room 243 Room 102 Student Services Bldg, Room 301 602-543-8152 responsibilities on your 602-496-0670 480-727-5269 Room 263 campus: 480-965-6547

File a Criminal Complaint

ASU Police 325 E. Apache Blvd., Tempe, AZ 85287-1812

Emergency: 911

Non-emergency: 480-965-3456

Additional questions can be directed to:

TITLE IX COORDINATOR AND SPECIAL COUNSEL
Jodi Preudhomme, Office of the President
1120 S. Cady Mall INTDSB Suite 284
Tempe, AZ 85287
480.965.0696/480.965.0865 fax
TitleIXCoordinator@asu.edu

Accommodations for Students with Disabilities

Students with disabilities attending ASU, regardless of location (on site or online), can utilize the Student Accessibility and Inclusive Learning Services. Students with disabilities should use the following process to facilitate access to programs and services at ASU from the first day of classes:

- Register for classes on their assigned Registration Date, and
- Register with the Student Accessibility office if you are not already registered
- Request accommodations immediately following enrollment (please note, you need to request accommodations each semester).

Note: Some accommodations, including but not limited to: alternative print formats, (e.g., Braille, e-text, large print), interpreting services, lab materials conversions, assistive technology, and the hiring of lab assistants, may require up to one semester in preparation time.

Returning Students: Go to https://eoss.asu.edu/accessibility, sign into the Student login, Connect to request accommodations for ASU classes.

New Students: Go to https://eoss.asu.edu/accessibility, select New Registration Form link and submit it to initiate your registration with Student Accessibility. Make sure to use your ASURITE username and password. If you have questions, do not hesitate to contact us.

Contact Information: You can reach any of our offices by utilizing the information below:

Student.accessibility@asu.edu (480) 965-1234

Tempe campus	West campus	Polytechnic campus	Downtown Phoenix campus & Tucson School of Social Work	
Matthews Center, 1st floor	University Center Building, Room 304	Wanner Hall, Room 101	POST 201	
Monday—Friday / 8:00am—5:00pm				

Directory of Selected Campus Services, Resources, and Contacts

Campus	Phone	Email	Location	Mailing Address	
Tempe campus	480.965.9011	askasu@asu.edu	University Dr. and Mill Ave., Tempe, AZ	See: asu.edu/contactasu/addressing	
West campus	602.543.5500	westinfo@asu.edu	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Glendale, AZ 85306	PO Box 37100, Phoenix, AZ 85069- 7100	
Polytechnic campus	480.727.3278	poly@asu.edu	Power Rd. and Williams Field Rd., Mesa, AZ	7001 E. Williams Field Rd, Mesa, AZ 85212	
Downtown Phoenix campus	602.496.INFO (4636)	askdpc@asu.edu	411 N. Central Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85004	See: asu.edu/contactasu/addressing	
		Univers	sity Registrar Services		
Campus	Phone	Fax	Location	Mailing Address	
Tempe campus	480.965.3124	480.965.7722	Student Services Bldg, Rm 150	PO Box 870312, Tempe, AZ 85287	
West campus	480.965.3124	602.543.8312	University Center Bldg, Rm 101	PO Box 37100, Phoenix, AZ 85069	
Polytechnic campus	480.965.3124	480.727.1008	Administration Bldg	5990 S. Sterling Mall, Mesa, AZ 85212	
Downtown Phoenix campus	480.965.3124	602.496.0376	University Center Bldg, Rm 130	411 N. Central Ave. Ste 130, Phoenix, AZ 85004	
		Resid	dency Classification		
Campus	Phone	Fax	Email	Location and Mailing Address	
Tempe campus	480.965.7712	N/A	residency@asu.edu	Student Services Bldg, Rm 150 PO Box 870312 Tempe, AZ 85287	
	Student Business Services				
Department	Phone	Fax	Location	Mailing Address	
Collections	480.965.5220	480.965.4587	Student Services Bldg, Rm 234	PO Box 870303 Tempe, AZ 85287-0303	
		Studen	t Financial Assistance		
Campus	Phone	Fax	Email	Location and Mailing Address	
Tempe campus	855.278.5080	480.965.9484	N/A	Student Services Bldg, 2nd Floor PO Box 870412 Tempe, AZ 85287	
West campus	855.278.5080	480.965.9484	N/A	University Center Bldg, Rm 101 PO Box 37100 Phoenix, AZ 85069	
Polytechnic campus	855.278.5080	480.965.9484	N/A	Administration Bldg 5990 S. Sterling Mall Mesa, AZ 85212	
Downtown Phoenix campus	855.278.5080	480.965.9484	N/A	University Center Bldg, Rm 166 411 N. Central Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85004	
Student Employment Office					
Campus	Phone	Fax	Email	Location and Mailing Address	
Tempe campus	480.965.5186	480.965.9816	seo@asu.edu	Student Services Bldg, 2nd Floor PO Box 870412, Tempe, AZ 85287	

Page 25 Arizona State University

Student Right to Know Act and Higher Learning Commission Data

As part of the federal Student Right to Know Act, institutions receiving Title IV funding are required to disclose certain information, such as completion or graduation rates of degree-seeking, full-time students entering the institution, to current and prospective students. Similarly, the Higher Learning Commission requires that institutions publish student achievement information, such as completion rates, job placement rates or other information useful for current and prospective students. In furtherance of those mandates, the following "Facts About ASU" section provides valuable consumer information about the success of ASU's students.

Facts About ASU

Arizona State University enjoys a national reputation as a leading research institution. ASU produces more graduates than any other university in the state. Students from around the nation and the world choose ASU because of its diversity and quality of academic, student, and research programs, a beautiful campus setting, and the value of the ASU degree in today's world.

Academic Environment

ASU offers 206 bachelor's degree programs, 228 master's degree programs, 90 doctoral programs, and one law degree program.

Undergraduate Students

ASU enrolled 16,830 first-year students for the Fall 2021 semester. Of the first-year students, 25.6% graduated in the top 10% of their high school class. The average ACT composite score of full-time first-year student is 24. The average SAT combined score is 1245.

ASU enrolled 14,513 new transfer students for the Fall 2021 semester with 28.0% of the new transfers coming from community colleges in Arizona.

The graduation rate for 2016 lower division transfer students graduating in 5 years or less was 60.9%

The graduation rate for 2017 upper division transfer students graduating in 4 years or less was 72.6%

Undergraduate Enrollment

ASU enrolled 107,431 undergraduates in the Fall 2021 semes-

ter. Seniors (Seniors: 38,864; Juniors: 29,231; Sophomores: 20,319; Freshmen: 18,318) compose the largest class, representing more than a quarter of the student body and over a third of the undergraduate enrollment. ASU enrolled students from every state and from 120 countries in the Fall 2021 semester.

Undergraduate Student Profile

43.4% are from ethnic minority backgrounds

3.9% are international students

The average age is 24.

Graduate Enrollment

ASU enrolled 28,322 graduates in the Fall 2021 semester

Graduate Student Profile

30.3% are from ethnic minority backgrounds.

24.0% are international students.

Student Athlete Profile

For information on student athlete graduation rates, please visit the following webpage

http://www.ncaa.org/about/resources/research/graduation-rates

Degrees Awarded

In 2020-2021, ASU awarded 22,067 bachelors, 8,829 masters, 701 doctoral and 282 law degrees.

The graduation rate for 2015 full-time first-year students graduation in six years or less was 66.9%. Information on students who transfer out from ASU is not recorded, therefore is not available.

The six-year graduation rate for 2015 full-time first-year students receiving Pell grants, receiving subsidized Stafford Loans but no Pell grant, and receiving neither Pell grant nor Stafford loan was 60.s%, 61.0% and 72.0% respectively.

Career and Professional Development Services

ASU's Career and Professional Development Services posts career outcomes data at the following address: https://career.asu.edu/

University academic policies

The following university academic policies experienced a change for the 2023-2024 academic year or were not available at the time of publication. These changes occurred after the publication of the 2023-2024 academic catalog archive.

Transfer credits

Undergraduate students

Current policy

Types of transfer credits NOT accepted by ASU:

- courses for which the student earned a final grade that was lower than "C-"
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools in the United States that lack candidate status or are not accredited by a regional accrediting association
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools for life experience
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools for courses taken at noncollegiate institutions (e.g., governmental
 agencies, corporations, industrial firms, etc.)
- credit awarded for continuing education units (CEU), continuing education credit, workshops, seminars, professional development courses, and other not-for-credit courses through postsecondary institutions.

A student who feels they have been unjustly denied credit for transfer may appeal the decision.

- Prospective students can contact Admission Services [1] or Academic Transfer Credit Solutions (articulation@asu.edu [2]).
- Admitted students can contact their academic advisor or academic unit (found via My ASU [3]).

Previous policy

Types of transfer credits not accepted by ASU:

- courses in which you earned below "C-" as your final grade
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools in the United States that lack candidate status or are not accredited by a regional accrediting association
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools for life experience
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools for courses taken at noncollegiate institutions (e.g., governmental agencies, corporations, industrial firms, etc.)
- credit awarded by postsecondary schools for noncredit courses, workshops and seminars offered by other postsecondary schools as part of continuing education programs

Students wishing to transfer to ASU and who feel they have been unjustly denied credit for transfer courses may appeal to the appropriate committee.

Graduate students

Graduate students should refer to the latest Graduate College Policy Manual [4] for information about transferring credit as a graduate student (also termed "pre-admission credits").

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/transfer

Links:

- [1] https://admission.asu.edu/contact/undergraduate
- [2] mailto: articulation@asu.edu
- [3] https://my.asu.edu
- [4] https://graduate.asu.edu/current-students/policies-forms-and-deadlines/policy-manuals

Undergraduate policies and procedures

Admission

International student admission

International undergraduate applicants - English proficiency

Current policy

Pass the TOEFL, IELTS, PTE, Duolingo English test or Cambridge English exam

Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL)

ASU accepts the TOEFL iBT® taken in a testing center. ASU does not accept TOEFL iBT® Home Edition, TOEFL iBT® Paper Edition or TOEFL Essentials Exams.

TOEFL iBT (internet-based test)

For the general requirement programs, the minimum score is 61 (iBT). ASU's institutional code is 4007. ASU accepts only electronic copies of the TOEFL score report.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 76.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 79.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 100.

Learn more about the TOEFL [1].

International English Language Testing System (IELTS)

ASU accepts IELTS Academic, IELTS Online, IELTS UKVI and IELTS Indicator exams.

The overall band score requirement for the academic test is at least 6.0. The general training exam is not accepted. No institutional code is needed.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 6.5.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 6.5.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 7.0.

Learn more about IELTS [2].

Pearson Test of English (PTE)

ASU requires a score of at least 53.

This test is not accepted for admission to the Bachelor of Science in Nursing program.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 58.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 73.

ASU does not accept the PTE Academic Online exam.

Learn more about PTE [3].

Duolingo English test

General requirement programs: minimum score of 95.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 100.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 105.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 120.

Learn more about the Duolingo English test [4].

The exam may be taken from any computer that has a camera, audio and reliable internet connection. The exam portion of the Duolingo English test contains a series of speaking, reading, writing and listening exercises. Following the exam, there will be an interview portion that will ask you to respond to various prompts in 30 to 90 seconds. The exam will take about 45 minutes to complete and you will need either a passport, driver license, or national or state ID to show the camera. The score results are generally received within a few days of exam completion.

Should you choose to take the Duolingo English test, the access information is below.

Information on preparing for the exam [5] | Take the exam or practice exam [6]

A verification email will be sent to you a few days after completing the exam containing a link to send your score to ASU.

For additional information, please review the frequently asked questions [7].

Cambridge English Exams

ASU accepts the B2 First, C1 Advanced, and C2 Proficiency Cambridge English exams.

General requirement programs overall minimum score requirement: 170.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 176.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 176.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 185.

Information on sending your Cambridge English Scores to ASU [8]

An IELTS, PTE, TOEFL, Duolingo exam, or Cambridge English exam must have been taken no longer than two years prior to the student's start date at ASU. Applicants who have scores that are more than two years old (or will be more than two years old by the time of their ASU start date) may be requested to submit updated test scores or demonstrate English proficiency through one of the other listed options.

Previous policy

Pass the TOEFL, IELTS or PTE or Duolingo English test

Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL)

ASU accepts the TOEFL iBT® taken in a testing center. ASU does not accept TOEFL iBT® Home Edition, TOEFL iBT® Paper Edition, or TOEFL Essentials Exams.

TOEFL iBT (internet-based test)

For the general requirement programs, the minimum score is 61 (iBT). ASU's institutional code is 4007. ASU accepts only electronic copies of the TOEFL score report.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 76.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 79.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 100.

Learn more about the TOEFL. [1]

International English Language Testing System (IELTS)

ASU accepts IELTS Academic, IELTS Online, IELTS UKVI, and IELTS Indicator exams

The overall band score requirement for the academic test is at least 6.0. The general training exam is not accepted. No institutional code is needed.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 6.5.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 6.5.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 7.0.

Learn more about IELTS. [2]

Pearson Test of English (PTE)

ASU requires a score of at least 53.

This test is not accepted for admission to the Bachelor of Science in Nursing program.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 58.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 73.

ASU does not accept the PTE Academic Online exam.

Learn more about PTE. [3]

Duolingo English test

General requirement programs: minimum score of 95.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: minimum score of 100.

Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering (higher admission requirement programs only): minimum score of 105.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication: minimum score of 120.

Learn more about the Duolingo English test. [4]

The exam may be taken from any computer that has a camera, audio and reliable internet. The exam portion of the Duolingo English test contains a series of speaking, reading, writing and listening exercises. Following the exam, there will be an interview portion that will ask you to respond to various prompts in 30 to 90 seconds. The exam will take about 45 minutes to complete and you will need either a passport, driver license, or national or state ID to show the camera. The score results are generally received within a few days of exam completion.

Should you choose to take the Duolingo English test, the access information is below.

Information on preparing for the exam [4] | Take the exam or practice exam [5]

A verification email will be sent to you a few days after completing the exam containing a link to send your score to ASU. For additional information, please review the frequently asked questions [6].

An IELTS, PTE, TOEFL or Duolingo must have been taken no longer than two years prior to the student's start date at ASU. Applicants who have scores that are more than two years old (or will be more than two years old by the time of ASU's start date) may be requested to submit updated test scores or demonstrate English proficiency through one of the other listed options.

Source URL: https://admission.asu.edu/apply/international/undergrad/english-proficiency

Links:

[1] https://www.ets.org/toefl.html

[2] https://ielts.org/

- [3] https://www.pearsonpte.com/
- [4] https://testcenter.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/sections/360001819272-Preparing-for-the-Duolingo-English-Test
- [5] https://testcenter.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/sections/360001819272-Preparing-for-the-Duolingo-English-Test
- [6] https://englishtest.duolingo.com/applicants
- [7] https://testcenter.zendesk.com/hc/en-us
- [8] https://support.cambridgeenglish.org/hc/en-gb/articles/360021664771-Sending-your-results-to-a-recognising-organisation-

Credit by examination

International Baccalaureate (IB)

Current policy

Examination**	Score	Credit Hours	Equivalency
Sports, Exercise and Health Science Standard-Level Sports, Exercise and Health Science High-Level	7, 6 or 5 7, 6, 5 or 4	3	HEP 100 KIN 100 or HEP 100

Previous policy

Examination**	Score	Credit Hours	Equivalency
Sports, Exercise and Health Science Standard-Level Sports, Exercise and Health Science High-Level	7, 6 or 5 7, 6, 5 or 4	3	EXW 100 KIN 100 or EXW 100

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/credit_exam#IB

College policies

The following college policy experienced a change for the 2023-2024 academic year. This change occurred after publication of the 2023-2024 academic catalog archive.

College of Health Solutions

Credit and registration

Late registration: College of Health Solutions

The late registration request is an exception to university policy. Students should be aware that there is no guarantee that a late request will be approved.

To register for a class after the add deadline, students are required to obtain authorization from the instructor and the college. Students who wish to request late registration into a College of Health Solutions course must follow the steps below in the order in which they are listed:

Request to add a course or swap sections of the same course offered by the College of Health Solutions

The course the student wants to add must have open seats, and the student must meet the prerequisites.

- 1. The student must fill out an enrollment change request form [1].
- 2. The student must obtain the instructor's signature by either signing the form or sending an email confirming their approval for the student to add the course late.
 - Late add requests will only be considered with instructor approval during the following time frames:
 - First week of A and B session courses (end of the fifth business day from the first day of the session)
 - Second week of C session courses (end of the 10th business day from the first day of the session)
 - Any late add requests beyond these timeframes will not be considered.
 - Many classes and labs have attendance policies. The student must confirm with the instructor if adding the class late means the days missed would count towards total absences.
 - The student should ask the instructor if they will be allowed to make up any work they missed by adding this class late.
- 3. The student must obtain authorization from the College of Health Solutions:
 - They may send the signed form and approval, including all pertinent attachments, to the Advising Office via email:
 - Campus students should email CHS@asu.edu [2]
 - Online students should email CHSOnline@asu.edu [3]
 - OR they may obtain authorization in person at the following locations:
 - Downtown Phoenix campus students (Health North [4], 4th floor)
 - Tempe campus students (Coor Hall [5], 2nd floor)
 - West campus students (Faculty Administration Building [6], 1st floor)
- 4. Submit the approved form to the University Registrar Services office:
 - Once the Advising Office has provided authorization, the student may submit the form to any Registrar location [7] for processing.

For questions, students should call the College of Health Solutions at 602-496-3300 or toll free at 844-857-3348.

The College of Health Solutions may approve a late add, late drop or late withdrawal for a course due to extenuating or extraordinary circumstances beyond the student's control. The student must outline extenuating circumstances in an

email statement, and attach the enrollment change request form [1] along with the written statement or e-mail of support from the instructor of the course. These requests should be sent to CHS@asu.edu [2].

Source URL: https://catalog.asu.edu/policies/chs

Links:

- [1] https://registrar.asu.edu/enrollment-change-form
- [2] mailto:CHS@asu.edu
- [3] mailto:CHSOnline@asu.edu
- [4] https://www.asu.edu/map/interactive/?id=120&mrklid=62626
- [5] https://www.asu.edu/map/interactive/?id=120&mrklid=65122
- [6] https://www.asu.edu/map/interactive/?id=120&mrklid=63119
- [7] https://registrar.asu.edu/contact/office-university-registrar

Academic programs (descriptions and requirements)

The following degree programs experienced a change for the 2023-2024 academic year or were not available at the time of publication. These changes occurred after publication of the 2023-2024 academic catalog archive.

Graduate certificates and degree programs

Advanced Analytics in Higher Education, Certificate (TEAAHEGRCT). Disestablishment. Spring 2024.

Computer Science, MCS (ESCOMSCMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.

Current Campuses: Online

Previous Campuses: Tempe, Online

Computer Science (Big Data Systems), MCS (ESCSEBDMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.

Current Campuses: Online

Previous Campuses: Tempe, Online

Computer Science (Cybersecurity), MCS (ESCSEIMCS). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.

Current Campuses: Online

Previous Campuses: Tempe, Online

Design (Experience Design), MSD (HIDEDMSD). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.

Current Campuses: ASU at Mesa City Center

Previous Campuses: Tempe, ASU at Mesa City Center

Education, MA (TEEDUMA). Focus Area Change. Fall 2023.

Current Program Description

The MA program in education is designed for professionals who want to advance their career in the field of education. Students who graduate with this degree will have the ability to support their educational endeavors which will, in turn, shape society.

Students in this program can customize their coursework in the following ways. They can choose two of the following Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College focal areas:

- applied behavior analysis
- · autism spectrum disorders
- early childhood education
- · educating multilingual learners
- gifted education
- global education

- learning design and technologies
- literacy education
- physical activity and physical education
- special education endorsement*
- · teaching pedagogy

Or, they can choose one of the focal areas shown above and one of the focal areas from a partner college, shown below:

- data and society (New College of Interdisciplinary Studies and Arts)
- digital audience strategies (Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication)
- social justice and human rights (New College of Interdisciplinary Sciences and Arts)
- technical writing and communication (College of Integrative Sciences and Arts)

*Students interested in the special education endorsement should speak to an advisor before selecting this focal area. It includes additional requirements.

The program culminates with an applied project in which students design and develop an inquiry study that addresses one or more problems related to their areas of focus.

Note: Students who are part of specialized cohorts or initiatives that include a focal area in Master of Arts in education should consult with an advisor.

Previous Program Description

The MA program in education is designed for professionals who want to advance their career in the field of education. Students who graduate with this degree will have the ability to support their educational endeavors which will, in turn, shape society.

Students in this program can customize their coursework in the following ways. They can choose two of the following Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College focal areas:

- applied behavior analysis
- autism spectrum disorders
- early childhood education
- · educating multilingual learners
- gifted education
- global education
- learning design and technologies
- literacy education
- physical activity and physical education
- special education endorsement*
- · teaching pedagogy

Or, they can choose one of the focal areas shown above and one of the focal areas from a partner college, shown below:

- business (W.P. Carey School of Business)
- data and society (New College of Interdisciplinary Studies and Arts)
- digital audience strategies (Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication)
- social justice and human rights (New College of Interdisciplinary Sciences and Arts)

*Students interested in the special education endorsement should speak to an advisor before selecting this focal area. It includes additional requirements.

The program culminates with an applied project in which students design and develop an inquiry study that addresses one or more problems related to their areas of focus.

Note: Students who are part of specialized cohorts or initiatives that include a focal area in Master of Arts in education should consult with an advisor.

Industrial Engineering, MS (ESINDENMS). Admission Requirement Change. Fall 2023.

Current admission requirements

All applicants must submit:

- 1. graduate admission application and application fee
- 2. official transcripts from all institutions attended
- 3. a statement of purpose
- 4. proof of English language proficiency

Previous admission requirements

All applicants must submit:

- 1. graduate admission application and application fee
- 2. official transcripts from all institutions attended
- 3. a statement of purpose
- 4. three letters of recommendation
- 5. proof of English language proficiency

Integrated Health Care, MIHC (NHIHCMIHC). Disestablishment. Spring 2024.

Organizational Leadership, Certificate (LSORGLGRCT). Established. Spring 2024.

Degree Awarded: Certificate Organizational Leadership

Campus: Polytechnic, Tempe, Online

Program Description:

The graduate certificate program in organizational leadership offers a theoretically and methodologically rigorous approach to studying and creating use-inspired research needed to impact organizational leadership.

Students explore areas such as organizational dynamics, institutional evolution, strategic change, leading diverse teams, collaborative governance, conflict mediation, critical problem-solving and leadership assessment, and they learn advanced methodological and statistical skills.

The program places special emphasis on learning best practices and other applied aspects of leading organizations. Students tailor their degree to their interests through a vast array of leadership elective courses. In consultation with a faculty advisor, students choose from many different elective courses, such as not-for-profit leadership and intercultural leadership.

Degree Requirements:

15 credit hours

Required Core (6 credit hours)

OGL 510 Advanced Theories of Organizational Leadership (3)

OGL 520 Organizational Leadership: Social Psychological Perspectives (3)

Electives (9 credit hours)

Additional Curriculum Information

Elective courses should be selected in consultation with the student's program advisor.

No culminating experience is required.

Admission Requirements:

Applicants must fulfill the requirements of both the Graduate College and the College of Integrative Arts and Sciences.

Applicants are eligible to apply to the program if they have earned a bachelor's or master's degree in project management, business or a related field from a regionally accredited institution.

Applicants must have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.00 (scale is 4.00 = "A";) in the last 60 hours of their first bachelor's degree program, or applicants must have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.00 (scale is 4.00 = "A") in an applicable master's degree program.

All applicants must submit:

- graduate admissions application and application fee
- official transcripts
- proof of English proficiency

Additional Application Information

An applicant whose native language is not English must provide proof of English proficiency regardless of current residency.

Attend Online:

ASU Online

ASU offers this program in an online format with multiple enrollment sessions throughout the year. Applicants may view the program's ASU Online page (https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/certificates/organizational-leadership) for program descriptions and to request more information.

Career Opportunities:

Professionals with skills and expertise in critical thinking, organizational social psychology, teamwork, strategic change and leadership theory are in high demand across global industries. Organizations such as governmental agencies, Fortune 500 companies and those in the nonprofit sectors look for prepared professionals with a wide array of the skills that are optimized throughout this degree program.

Career examples include:

- CEO
- college professor
- human resource manager
- · market research analyst
- · training and development manager

Contact Information:

Integrative Sciences and Arts, College of College of Integrative Sciences and Arts https://cisa.asu.edu/ogladmissions USE 138 SAPSgrad@asu.edu 480-965-1970

Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechatronics and Automation), PhD (ESRASMAPHD). Established. Spring 2024.

Degree Awarded: PHD Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechatronics and Automation)

Campus: Polytechnic

Program Description:

The mechatronics and automation concentration of the PhD program in robotics and autonomous systems provides an opportunity for in-depth independent research in a highly focused problem domain approved by the student's advisory committee. This program is intended primarily for those desiring to develop expertise in a particular and focused problem in the field of robotics and autonomous systems, including both traditional and advanced robotics and autonomous systems technologies, systems integration and data fusion techniques, and modeling and simulation development. The trained researchers and scientists will be able to perform analysis, evaluation and synthesis for a broad range of problems related to the design, implementation and efficient operation of robotics and autonomous systems.

STEM-OPT for International Students on F-1 Visas

This program may be eligible for an Optional Practical Training extension for up to 36 months. This OPT work authorization term may help international students gain skills and experience in the U.S. Those interested in an OPT extension should review ASU degrees that qualify for the STEM-OPT extension (https://issc.asu.edu/f-1j-1-students/employment/stem) at ASU's International Students and Scholars Center website.

The OPT extension only applies to students on an F-1 visa and does not apply to students completing the degree through ASU Online.

Degree Requirements:

84 credit hours, an oral comprehensive exam, a written comprehensive exam, a prospectus and a dissertation

Required Core (12 credit hours)

Concentration (6 credit hours) EGR 546 Robotic Systems II (3) EGR 550 Mechatronic Systems (3)

Other Requirements (6 credit hours)
EGR 545 Robotic Systems I (3)
EGR 602 Principles of Independent Research (3)

Electives or Additional Research (36 credit hours)

Research (12 credit hours)

Culminating Experience (12 credit hours) RAS 799 Dissertation

Additional Curriculum Information

For elective courses (depending upon concentration), up to six credits of MAE/EEE/MFG/EGR/CSE/AME/RAS 590 Reading and Conference are allowed.

The classes listed under the core requirements can also be taken as electives, if not already counted towards the core requirements.

Admission Requirements:

Applicants must fulfill the requirements of both the Graduate College and the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering.

Applicants are eligible to apply to the program if they have earned a bachelor's or master's degree in robotics and autonomous systems or a related field from a regionally accredited institution.

Applicants must have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.00 (scale is 4.00 = "A") in the last 60 hours of their first bachelor's degree program, or applicants must have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.00 (scale is 4.00 = "A") in an applicable master's degree program.

All applicants are required to submit:

- · graduate admissions application and application fee
- · official transcripts
- personal statement
- professional resume
- two letters of recommendation
- proof of English proficiency

Additional Application Information

An applicant whose native language is not English must provide proof of English proficiency regardless of their current residency.

The applicant will have a master's degree in a relevant field with a GPA of 3.00 or higher. Relevant fields include mechanical engineering, aerospace engineering, computer science, computer engineering, electrical engineering, industrial engineering, automation engineering, manufacturing engineering, automotive engineering, biomedical engineering and human systems engineering.

Career Opportunities:

Graduates with a doctorate in robotics and autonomous systems typically seek research-oriented academic appointments or industrial research and development positions. These professionals have substantial opportunities at all levels in manufacturing engineering in research and development at companies, research institutes and national laboratories (e.g., Department of Defense, Department of Energy, National Aeronautics and Space Administration). Relevant careers and related titles include the following:

- electronics engineer
- industrial engineers
- manufacturing engineers
- mechanical engineers
- mechatronics engineers
- robotics engineer

Contact Information:

Engineering, Ira A. Fulton Schools of School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks https://msn.engineering.asu.edu SANCA 331 msninfo@asu.edu 480-727-2097

Social Data Science, MA (ASSTCMA) – formerly Social Technologies. Name Change. Fall 2023.

Social Transformation, Certificate (LASOTGRCT). Campus Removal. Spring 2024.

Current campus: Tempe

Previous campuses: Downtown Phoenix, Polytechnic, Tempe, West Valley

Spanish Literature and Culture, PhD (LASPANPHD) – formerly Spanish. Name Change. Fall 2023.

Undergraduate certificate programs

Maritime Logistics, Certificate (BALGMACERT). Established. Fall 2023.

Campus: Online

Program Description:

Designed through a partnership between ASU and the U.S. Naval Community College, the certificate in maritime logistics allows enlisted personnel (sailors, marines and coast guard) access to ASU's robust learning technology, student support and quality curriculum, designed by ASU experts and military personnel.

Students examine the theories, concepts and components of logistics, with particular attention to serving and supporting maritime and military logistics operations. In addition, students also gain an understanding of the logistics and supply chain management, financial management and accounting, and analytics skills necessary to be successful in maritime and military logistics, as well as supply chain management and logistics understanding required by private industry.

Program Requirements:

Required Courses -- 21 credit hours

CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS) (3)

ECN 211: Macroeconomic Principles (SB) (3) ECN 212: Microeconomic Principles (SB) (3)

ECN 221: Business Statistics (CS) (3)

SCM 200: Society, Supply Chains and You (3)

SCM 245: Logistics for the Maritime Environment (3) SCM 279: Maritime Logistics Application Capstone (3)

Prerequisite courses may be needed in order to complete the requirements of this certificate.

Enrollment Requirements:

Students must be accepted to the U.S. Naval Community College to be admitted to this program.

Career Opportunities:

Graduates of this program are prepared to further advance in careers in military service as well as to succeed in further undergraduate study. They are well-prepared for positions in the fields of transportation, distribution and warehousing, and purchasing across all sectors --- private, nonprofit, governmental and military.

Contact Information:

Business, W. P. Carey School of Dean, W. P. Carey School of Business https://usncc.asu.edu USE 138 CISAmilitaryVet@asu.edu 480-965-4464

Undergraduate minor programs

Classical Civilizations, Minor (LACLCVMIN). Established. Spring 2024.

Campus: Tempe

Program Description:

The minor program in classical civilization provides a solid grounding in ancient civilization and mythology, along with an interdisciplinary introduction to the ancient world as a whole. To this base, students may add courses selected from a wide variety, covering language, literature, art, philosophy, history and religion.

Students who complete study abroad with the Dorrance Scholarship program will be able to apply their experience to this minor.

Program Requirements:

The minor requires 18 credit hours of courses detailed below. At least 12 credit hours must be upper division. A minimum of six credit hours must be completed in residence at ASU. All courses must be completed with a grade of "C" (2.00 on a 4.00 scale) or higher.

Mythology and Classics (choose one) -- 3 credit hours GRK 142 / SLC 142: Ancient Greek Civilization (HU & H) (3) GRK 223 / LAT 223 / SLC 223: Introduction to Greek and Roman Mythology (HU) (3)

Culture Core (choose two) -- 6 credit hours

GRK 351 / SLC 351: Tales of Troy (HU & H) (3)

GRK 352 / SLC 352: The Rise and Fall of Ancient Athens (HU & H) (3)

GRK 353 / SLC 353: Alexander and His Empires (HU & H) (3)

LAT 356 / SLC 356: Rome from Village to Empire (3)

LAT 357 / SLC 357: Rome's First Emperor (HU & H) (3)

LAT 358 / SLC 358: Saving the Roman Empire ((L or HU) & H) (3)

Classical Civilizations Electives (choose three courses, minimum of six hours upper division) -- 9 credit hours

ARS 402: Art of Ancient Egypt (HU & H) (3)

ARS 404: Greek Art (HU & H) (3)

ARS 406: Roman Art (HU & H) (3)

ASB 330: Understanding Archaeology (SB & G & H) (3)

ENG 303: Classical Backgrounds of English Literature (HU) (3)

GRK 346 / HST 346: Ancient Greece II: Late Classical and Hellenistic Period (SB & H) (3)

GRK 347 / HST 347: Ancient Greece I: Bronze Age through the Peloponnesian War (SB & H) (3)

GRK 444 / LAT 444 / SLC 444: Heroes, Ancient and Modern (L or HU) (3)

GRK Elective (3)

Notes: GRK electives cannot fulfill a requirement in more than one area.

HST 349: Early Middle Ages ((HU or SB) & H) (3)

HST 362: Sex and Society in Classical and Medieval Europe (SB & H) (3)

HST 373: Roman History I: Foundations and Republic (3)

HST 374: Roman History II: The Roman Empire (HU & H) (3)

HST 397: Greece and Rome at War (3)

LAT Elective (3)

Notes: LAT electives cannot fulfill a requirement in more than one area.

PHI 328: History of Ancient Philosophy (HU & H) (3)

POS 340: History of Political Philosophy I (HU & H) (3)

REL 315: Hebrew Bible (Old Testament) ((L or HU) & H) (3)

REL 316: Literary Readings of the Hebrew Bible (L or HU) (3)

REL 371: New Testament (HU) (3)

REL 375: Lost Scriptures, Forgotten Gospels (HU) (3)

Prerequisite courses may be needed in order to complete the requirements of this minor.

Enrollment Requirements:

GPA Requirement: 2.00

Incompatible Majors: BA in international letters and cultures (classical civilization) and BA in international letters and cultures (classics)

Other Enrollment Requirements: None

Current ASU undergraduate students may pursue a minor and have it recognized on their ASU transcript at graduation. Minor requirements appear on the degree audit once the minor is added. Certain major and minor combinations may be deemed inappropriate by the college or department of either the major program or the minor. Courses taken for the minor may not count toward both the major and minor.

Career Opportunities:

Some of the most popular career fields among classics students are education, law, the nonprofit sector, medicine and business, according to a survey of over 600 classics students published in The Classical Journal. Adding the study of classical civilizations to a program of study distinguishes students as having a deeper understanding of the roots of Western civilization, culture and history that will serve them in just about any major or career they pursue.

Contact Information:

Liberal Arts and Sciences, The College of School of International Letters and Cultures https://silc.asu.edu DH 318 silcadvising@asu.edu 480-965-6281

Classics, Minor (LACLAMIN). Established. Spring 2024.

Campus: Tempe

Program Description:

The minor program in classics provides a solid grounding in the language and literature of Greek and Roman antiquity, along with an interdisciplinary introduction to the ancient world as a whole. To this base, students may add courses selected from a wide variety, covering language, literature, art, philosophy, history, mythology and religion.

Students who complete study abroad with the Dorrance Scholarship program will be able to apply their experience to this minor.

Program Requirements:

The minor in classics requires 18-20 credit hours of courses detailed below. At least 12 credit hours must be upper division. A minimum of six credit hours must be completed in residence at ASU. All courses must be completed with a grade of 'C' (2.00 on a 4.00 scale) or higher.

Required Language - Greek or Latin -- 6 credit hours

The six credits should be from a single language. Any six or more credits of the following will count:

GRK 201, 301, 302, or independent study taught in Greek.

LAT 201, 202, 421, or independent study taught in Latin.

GRK 201: Intermediate Ancient Greek (G) (4)

GRK 301: Ancient Greek Literature I (HU & G) (3)

Notes: Repeatable for credit

GRK 302: Ancient Greek Literature II (HU & G) (3)

Notes: Repeatable for credit

LAT 201: Intermediate Latin I (HU & G) (4) LAT 202: Intermediate Latin II (HU & G) (4) LAT 421: Roman Literature (HU & G) (3)

Notes: Repeatable for credit

Culture (choose two) -- 6 credit hours

GRK 351 / SLC 351: Tales of Troy (HU & H) (3)

GRK 352 / SLC 352: The Rise and Fall of Ancient Athens (HU & H) (3)

GRK 353 / SLC 353: Alexander and His Empires (HU & H) (3)

LAT 356 / SLC 356: Rome from Village to Empire (3) LAT 357 / SLC 357: Rome's First Emperor (HU & H) (3)

LAT 358 / SLC 358: Saving the Roman Empire ((L or HU) & H) (3)

Classics Electives (choose two) -- 6 credit hours

ARS 402: Art of Ancient Egypt (HU & H) (3)

ARS 404: Greek Art (HU & H) (3)

ARS 406: Roman Art (HU & H) (3)

ASB 330: Understanding Archaeology (SB & G & H) (3)

ENG 303: Classical Backgrounds of English Literature (HU) (3)

GRK 444 / LAT 444 / SLC 444: Heroes, Ancient and Modern (L or HU) (3)

HST 346: Ancient Greece II: Late Classical and Hellenistic Period (SB & H) (3)

HST 347: Ancient Greece I: Bronze Age through the Peloponnesian War (SB & H) (3)

HST 349: Early Middle Ages ((HU or SB) & H) (3)

HST 362: Sex and Society in Classical and Medieval Europe (SB & H) (3)

HST 373: Roman History I: Foundations and Republic (3)

HST 374: Roman History II: The Roman Empire (HU & H) (3)

HST 397: Greece and Rome at War (3)

PHI 328: History of Ancient Philosophy (HU & H) (3)

POS 340: History of Political Philosophy I (HU & H) (3)

REL 315: Hebrew Bible (Old Testament) ((L or HU) & H) (3)

REL 316: Literary Readings of the Hebrew Bible (L or HU) (3)

REL 371: New Testament (HU) (3)

REL 375: Lost Scriptures, Forgotten Gospels (HU) (3)

Prerequisite courses may be needed in order to complete the requirements of this minor.

Enrollment Requirements:

GPA Requirement: 2.00

Incompatible Majors: BA in international letters and cultures (classical civilization) and BA in international letters and cultures (classics)

Other Enrollment Requirements: None

Current ASU undergraduate students may pursue a minor and have it recognized on their ASU transcript at graduation. Minor requirements appear on the degree audit once the minor is added. Certain major and minor combinations may be deemed inappropriate by the college or department of either the major program or the minor. Courses taken for the minor may not count toward both the major and minor.

Career Opportunities:

Some of the most popular career fields among classics students are education, law, the nonprofit sector, medicine and

business, according to a survey of over 600 classics students published in The Classical Journal. Adding a classics minor to a student's program of study distinguishes them as having the advanced analytical reading and communication skills that come from studying Latin or ancient Greek, plus a deeper understanding of the roots of Western civilization, culture and history.

Contact Information:

Liberal Arts and Sciences, The College of School of International Letters and Cultures https://silc.asu.edu DH 318 silcadvising@asu.edu 480-965-6281

Undergraduate degree programs

Applied Military and Veterans Studies, BA (LSAMVSBA). Established. Spring 2024.

Campus: Polytechnic, Online, ASU Local

Program Description:

In the interdisciplinary BA program in applied military and veterans studies, students gain a comprehensive understanding of U.S. military history, the national security ecosystem, international relations, and the political system. Students also learn about public policy, organizational leadership and themes related to counseling psychology and health care for military and veteran communities.

Additional Program Fee: Yes Second Language Requirement: N

First Required Math Course: MAT 142 - College Mathematics

Program Math Intensity: General

Admission Requirements:

General University Admission Requirements:

All students are required to meet general university admission requirements.

Freshman (https://admission.asu.edu/first-year/apply)
Transfer (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/apply)

International (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad-apply)

Readmission (https://admission.asu.edu/undergrad/readmission)

Change of Major Requirements:

A current ASU student has no additional requirements for changing majors.

Students should visit the Change of Major form (https://changemajor.apps.asu.edu) for information about how to change a major to this program.

Attend Online:

ASU Online

ASU offers this program in an online format with multiple enrollment sessions throughout the year. Applicants may view the program's ASU Online page (https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/undergraduate/applied-military-veterans-studies) for program descriptions and to request more information.

ASU Local

It is now possible to earn an ASU degree with ASU Local (https://asulocal.asu.edu/), an integrated college experience in which students take advantage of in-person success coaching and programming experiences on site while completing one of 130+ undergraduate online degree programs, all of which come with online faculty interaction and tutoring support.

Transfer Options:

ASU is committed to helping students thrive by offering tools that allow personalization of the transfer path to ASU. Students may use MyPath2ASU®

(https://transferguide.apps.asu.edu/app/transfermap?major=LSAMVSBA~null&college=CLS) to outline a list of recommended courses to take prior to transfer.

ASU has transfer partnerships (https://admission.asu.edu/apply/transfer/MyPath2ASU) in Arizona and across the country to create a simplified transfer experience for students. These pathway programs include exclusive benefits, tools and resources, and they help students save time and money in their college journey.

Career Opportunities:

Graduates are well prepared for employment in:

- federal agencies across the U.S. and worldwide, such as with the Department of Defense and the Bureau of Veterans Affairs
- the government sector in Arizona and other states
- health care-related organizations serving veteran populations
- the military and in leadership roles in military- and veteran-serving organizations
- nonprofit organizations around the United States dedicated to supporting military-connected individuals and veterans
- roles supporting public policy development and political activism

Contact Information:

Integrative Sciences and Arts, College of School of Applied Sciences and Arts https://cisa.asu.edu SANCA 233 CISA@asu.edu 480-727-1526

Arts (BA in the Arts), BA (FAATSBA). Campus Addition. Spring 2024.

Current Campuses: Tempe, ASU at Los Angeles

Previous Campus: Tempe

Logistics (Maritime), AS (BALGMARAS). Established. Fall 2023.

Campus: Online

Program Description:

The AS program in logistics with a concentration in maritime applications uses interdisciplinary methods to prepare students to become maritime logistics professionals across all sectors: private, nonprofit, governmental and military. Designed for a partnership with the U.S. Naval Community College, the program provides training to enlisted personnel sailors, marines and coast guards.

Students in this program examine the theories, concepts and components of logistics, with particular attention to serving and supporting maritime and military logistics operations. Students also gain an understanding of logistics and supply chain management, and they develop the communication, financial management and accounting, analytics and managerial skills necessary to be successful in maritime and military logistics, as well as in private industry.

Additional Program Fee: N

Second Language Requirement: N

First Required Math Course: MAT 117 - College Algebra

Math Intensity: Moderate

Admission Requirements:

General University Admission Requirements:

All students are required to meet general university admission requirements.

Freshman (https://admission.asu.edu/first-year/apply)

Transfer (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/apply)

International (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad-apply)

Readmission (https://admission.asu.edu/undergrad/readmission)

Additional Requirements:

Students must be accepted to the U.S. Naval Community College to be admitted to this program.

Career Opportunities:

Graduates of this program are prepared to further advance in careers in military service as well as to succeed in further undergraduate study. The logistics program prepares students for positions in the fields of transportation, distribution and warehousing, and purchasing.

Contact Information:

Business, W. P. Carey School of Prebusiness Office https://usncc.asu.edu USE 138 CISAmilitaryVet@asu.edu 480-965-4464

Nursing, BSN (NUNURDBSN). Admission Requirement Change. Fall 2023.

Current Admission Requirements:

English language proficiency requirements (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad/english-proficiency) for applicants whose native language is not English:

- minimum TOEFL iBT score of 76 (internet-based test, taken in a testing center), OR
- minimum IELTS score of 6.5, OR
- minimum Duolingo English test score of 100, OR
- minimum Cambridge English exam score of 176

Previous Admission Requirements:

English language proficiency requirements (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad/english-proficiency) for applicants whose native language is not English:

- minimum TOEFL iBT score of 76 (internet-based test, taken in a testing center) OR
- minimum IELTS overall band score of 6.5 with no band below 5.5 OR
- minimum Duolingo English test score of 100

Project Management, BS (LSPMGBS). Established. Fall 2023.

Campus: Polytechnic, Tempe, Online, ASU Local

Program Description:

The curriculum of the BS program in project management is grounded in the latest project management theories and practices. The program provides opportunities for students to apply these practices in real-world situations through simulations and other forms of career-connected learning. Students learn the foundations of project leadership and how to manage project costs, schedules, resources risks, and people.

Additional Program Fee: N

Second Language Requirement: N

First Required Math Course: MAT 117 - College Algebra

Program Math Intensity: General

Admission Requirements:

General University Admission Requirements:

All students are required to meet general university admission requirements.

Freshman (https://admission.asu.edu/first-year/apply)

Transfer (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/apply)

International (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad-apply)

Readmission (https://admission.asu.edu/undergrad/readmission)

Change of Major Requirements:

A current ASU student has no additional requirements for changing majors.

Students should visit the Change of Major form (https://changemajor.apps.asu.edu) for information about how to change a major to this program.

Attend Online

ASU Online

ASU offers this program in an online format with multiple enrollment sessions throughout the year. Applicants may view the program's ASU Online page (https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/undergraduate/project-management-bs/) for program descriptions and to request more information.

ASU Local

It is now possible to earn an ASU degree with ASU Local (https://asulocal.asu.edu/), an integrated college experience in which students take advantage of in-person success coaching and programming experiences on site while completing one of 130+ undergraduate online degree programs, all of which come with online faculty interaction and tutoring support.

Transfer Options:

ASU is committed to helping students thrive by offering tools that allow personalization of the transfer path to ASU. Students may use MyPath2ASU®

(https://transferguide.apps.asu.edu/app/transfermap?init=false&major=LSPMGBS~null&college=CLS&nopassive=true) to outline a list of recommended courses to take prior to transfer.

ASU has transfer partnerships (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/MyPath2ASU) in Arizona and across the country to create a simplified transfer experience for students. These pathway programs include exclusive benefits, tools and resources, and they help students save time and money in their college journey.

Career Opportunities:

Graduates possess the skills and knowledge needed for project management positions in a wide range of organizations, including business, government, nonprofit agencies and the service industry. Project managers can be housed within many specific industries, such as health care, information technology and construction management.

Professional Licensure:

ASU programs that may lead to professional licensure or certification are intended to prepare students for potential licensure or certification in Arizona. Completion of an ASU program may not meet educational requirements for licensure or certification in another state. For more information, students should visit the ASU professional licensure (https://admission.asu.edu/academics/licensure) webpage.

The Project Management Institute has two options for certification:

- 1. The Certified Associate Project Manager credential requires 23 hours of project management education and a secondary degree (high school diploma, associate degree or the global equivalent) for students to test.
- 2. The Project Management Professional credential requires either a 4-year degree and 36 months of experience leading projects within the last eight years OR a secondary education diploma (high school diploma, associate degree or the global equivalent) with 60 months of experience leading projects within the past eight years. In addition, students must have 35 hours of project management training to sit for the PMP designation test.

Contact Information:

Integrative Sciences and Arts, College Of School of Applied Professional Studies https://cisa.asu.edu
USE 138

Special Education, BAE (TESPCEDBAE). Establishment. Fall 2022.

[Archivist's note: this program did not undergo any changes since the publication of the 2023-24 academic catalog archive, but it is being included here as it was missed in the approval paperwork for the Veterans Administration State Approving Agency.]

Campus: Tempe

Program Description:

Special educators make a difference in the lives of children and families. They are curious about how people learn and develop throughout their lifespan. A special education degree prepares students to understand human diversity, communicate effectively and develop problem-solving skills that support their success and that of others.

The BAE program in special education prepares graduates to work with K-12 students with disabilities in inclusive settings. Teacher candidates learn to use evidence-based practices that promote students' success with general education content, including high leverage practices in literacy, math, sciences and social studies. They develop adaptive techniques for students with disabilities and learn to use instructional and assistive technologies to facilitate success.

Students participate in professional experiences designed to expose them to numerous ways of teaching and learning. These internships and residencies are embedded during the junior and senior years to provide teacher candidates with multiple opportunities to work directly with children and youth. With the support of a certified lead teacher and an ASU faculty member called a site lead, students in learning environments are able to practice what is learned during coursework.

Program graduates are eligible for the Standard Professional Mild/Moderate Disabilities Special Education Certificate - Grades K-12. Those desiring to teach in a public school in Arizona must pass the appropriate Arizona educator exams: National Evaluation Series or Arizona Educator Proficiency Assessments.

Format option

This program is also offered via ASU Sync (https://education.asu.edu/degree-programs/undergraduate-programs/asu-sync-statewide). ASU Sync enables students to attend live classes remotely via Zoom. Classes are designed to foster active collaboration and discussion in real-time with faculty and peers. ASU Sync students need to reside in Arizona throughout the duration of the program. Students on I-20 visas are not permitted to complete courses via ASU Sync and should speak with an advisor about other options for completing this program.

Students seeking to use GI Bill® benefits for ASU Sync programs should contact the Pat Tillman Veterans Center regarding certain limitations.

GI Bill® is a registered trademark of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs. More information about education benefits offered by VA is available on the official U.S. government website at https://www.benefits.va.gov/gibill (https://www.benefits.va.gov/gibill/).

Additional Program Fee: N

Second Language Requirement: N

First Required Math Course: MAT 142 - College Mathematics

Program Math Intensity: General

Concurrent Program Options:

Students pursuing concurrent degrees (also known as a "double major") earn two distinct degrees and receive two diplomas. Working with their academic advisors, students can create their own concurrent degree combination. Some combinations are not possible due to high levels of overlap in curriculum.

Admission Requirements:

General University Admission Requirements:

All students are required to meet general university admission requirements.

Freshman (https://admission.asu.edu/freshman/apply)

Transfer (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/apply)

International (https://admission.asu.edu/international/undergrad-apply)

Readmission (https://admission.asu.edu/undergrad/readmission)

Additional Requirements: The ASU Sync option is only available to transfer students residing in Arizona due to state regulations and student teaching placement requirements. Students should have a completed associate degree or will have completed an associate degree by the time they are enrolled at ASU. Students on I-20 visas are not allowed to complete courses via Sync.

Change of Major Requirements:

A current ASU student has no additional requirements for changing majors.

Students should visit the Change of Major form (https://changemajor.apps.asu.edu) for information about how to change a major to this program.

Transfer Options:

ASU is committed to helping students thrive by offering tools that allow personalization of the transfer path to ASU. Students may use MyPath2ASU®

(https://webapp4.asu.edu/transfercreditguide/app/transfermap?major=TESPCEDBAE~null + &college=CTE) to outline a list of recommended courses to take prior to transfer.

ASU has transfer partnerships (https://admission.asu.edu/transfer/MyPath2ASU) in Arizona and across the country to create a simplified transfer experience for students. These pathway programs include exclusive benefits, tools and resources, and they help students save time and money in their college journey.

Global Opportunities:

Global Experience:

Because of climate change, geopolitical instability or economic factors, the United Nations and other institutions predict that migration is expected to increase globally for the foreseeable future. Learners will be migrating to new communities. Increasingly, educators will be asked to meet the needs of students who speak languages other than English and bring a range of cultures into classrooms and learning environments. Education students participating in study abroad programs can prepare for this reality by engaging in Global Education programs (https://goglobal.asu.edu/), where they can expand their notion of normal schooling and deepen their understanding of how to foster inclusive and inspiring learning environments.

Career Opportunities:

The Bachelor of Arts education in special education leads to teacher certification in order to support a critical market demand for special education teachers in Arizona and beyond. Graduates are poised to find employment in any career that supports learners with disabilities. This includes careers with community- and youth-serving organizations, higher education institutions and health-related organizations.

Professional Licensure:

ASU programs that may lead to professional licensure or certification are intended to prepare students for potential licensure or certification in Arizona. Completion of an ASU program may not meet educational requirements for licensure or certification in another state. For more information, students should visit the ASU professional licensure (https://admission.asu.edu/academics/licensure) webpage.

Contact Information:

Teachers College, Mary Lou Fulton Division of Teacher Preparation

https://education.asu.edu/ ED 118 educationadvising@asu.edu 480-965-5555

Major maps

The following section is a compilation of major maps for established undergraduate programs. These major maps were not available at the time of publication, or were revised since publication of the 2023-24 Academic Catalog Archive. Major maps are alphabetical by program title.

2023 - 2024 Major Map

Applied Military and Veterans Studies, BA

School/College: College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

LSAMVSBA

erm 10 - 13 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
MVS 100: Introduction to Military Studies	3	C	• ASU 101 or college-specific equivaler	
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		First-Year Seminar required of all	
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	first-year students. • Select your career interest communit and play me3@ASU.	
Mathematics (MA) (MAT 142 recommended)	3			
Elective	3			
Term hours subtotal:	13			
erm 2 13 - 29 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	• Join a student club or professional organization.	
Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)	3			
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)				
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6			
Complete ENG 101 OR ENG 105 OR ENG 107 course(s).				
Term hours subtotal:	16			
erm 3 29 - 45 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
HST 100: Global History to 1500 (HU & H & G) OR HST 101: Global History Since 1500 (HU & H & G) OR HST 103: Early Modern Europe: Renaissance to Enlightenment ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 109: United States to 1865 ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 110: United States Since 1865 (SB & H)	3	С	• Secure a part-time job or volunted experience.	
Global Awareness (G)	3			
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)	3			
Natural Science - General (SG) OR Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4			
Elective	3			
Complete Mathematics (MA) requirement.				
Term hours subtotal	: 16		•	
erm 4 45 - 60 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	

HST 100: Global History to 1500 (HU & H & G) OR HST 101: Global History Since 1500 (HU & H & G) OR HST 103: Early

Modern Europe: Renaissance to Enlightenment ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 109: United States to 1865 ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 110: United States Since 1865 (SB & H)	3	С
Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)	3	
Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)	3	
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6	

Term hours subtotal:

Term hours subtotal:

15

15

Term 5 60 - 75 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
☆ HST 340: American Military History (SB & H)	3	С
MVS 301: Experience of America's Modern Wars (H)	3	С
MVS 302: Representations and Self-Representations of Veterans in the Media and the Arts (H & C) $$	3	С
Upper Division Portfolio Course	3	С
Upper Division Humanities, Arts and Design (HU) OR Upper Division Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)	3	

• Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor.

Notes

• Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map in the following categories: Counseling and Counseling Psychology for Military and Veteran Communities; Leadership in Military and Veterans' Organizations; The Military and Veterans: Historical Perspectives; Principles of Health Care for Military, Veterans, and Their Families; or Public Leadership, Service, and Policy.

Term 6 75 - 90 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
MVS 400: Military Theory and Practice	3	С
MVS 401: The Military: Law, Ethics and Culture	3	С
Complete 2 courses: Upper Division Portfolio Course	6	С
Elective	3	
Complete Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C) AND Global Awareness (G) AND Historical Awareness (H) course(s).		
Term hours subtotal:	15	

• Use Handshake to research employment opportunities.

Notes

- Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.
- Students must have all portfolio courses completed prior to enrolling in MVS 484 Internship or MVS 499 Individualized Instruction in Term 8.

Term 7 90 - 105 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
MVS 402: Technology and Warfare	3	С
Complete 2 courses: Upper Division Portfolio Course	6	С
Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)	3	
Elective	3	
Term hours subtotal	: 15	

- Gather professional references.
- Apply for full-time career opportunities.

Notes

• Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.

 Students must have all portfolio courses completed prior to enrolling in MVS 484 Internship or MVS 499 Individualized Instruction in Term 8.

Term 8 105 - 120 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MVS 485: Military and Veterans Studies Portfolio and Performance Assessment	1	С	• Students in the Barrett Honors College
MVS 484: Internship OR MVS 499: Individualized Instruction	3	С	may take MVS 493 Honors Thesis in place of MVS 484 or MVS 499.
Upper Division Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)	3	С	
Upper Division Elective	2		
Complete 2 courses:	6		
Elective			
Term hours subtotal:	15		

- Students must have all portfolio courses completed prior to enrolling in MVS 484 Internship or MVS 499 Individualized Instruction in Term 8.
 - Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Counseling and Counseling Psychology for Military and Veteran Communities	Leadership in Military and Veterans' Organizations	The Military and Veterans: Historical Perspectives	
CAP 120: Introduction to Counseling (SB)	BIS 353: Interdisciplinary Leadership (SB)	HST 101: Global History Since 1500 (HU & H & G)	
CAP 220: Self in a Multicultural Society (C)	COM 225: Public Speaking (L)		
CAP 240: Counseling Skills	COM 230: Small Group Communication (SB)	HST 365: World Wars I and II: Europe's Eastern Front	
CAP 310: Addictions I: Foundations and Basic Principles	COM 430: Leadership in Group	HST 406: American Revolution/1763-1789 (SB & H)	
CAP 315: Trauma and Crisis Intervention	Communication		
CAP 320: Theories of Counseling and	ISS 410: Integrative Leadership Studies (SB)	HST 408: Civil War and Reconstruction ((L or SB) & H)	
Psychotherapy	JMC 419: Strategic Communications Leadership and Ethics	HST 456: The Vietnam War (SB & G & H)	
CAP 330: Group Counseling		HST 460: World War II (HU & H & G)	
CAP 335: Addiction Group Counseling	MVS 484: Internship	JUS 374: The Holocaust, Genocide, and	
CAP 340: Multicultural Counseling Theory	NEW 200: Innovation Challenge, Service Learning and Leadership	Human Rights	
and Practice	NY 1 60 Y 1	MVS 484: Internship	
CAP 342: Community Outreach, Prevention and Intervention	NLM 160: Voluntary Action and Community Leadership (SB)	PAF 469: Terrorism Defense	
FACON MILE II BLOOM	NLM 235: Leadership and Ethics	POS 110: American Government and	
FAS 331: Modern Family Relationships (SB)	OGL 200: Introduction to Organizational	Politics (SB)	
	Leadership (SB)	POS 112: Foundations of Democracy (HU &	
FAS 370: Family Ethnic and Cultural	OGV 200 P.1 I.P	H)	
Diversity (SB & C)	OGL 220: Behavioral Dynamics in Organizations (SB)	POS 150: Comparative Government (SB &	
JUS 305: Principles of Justice Studies (SB)		G)	
MVS 484: Internship	OGL 260: Resource Allocation in Organizations	POS 160: Global Politics (SB & G)	
MVS 484: Internsnip	Organizations	POS 160: Global Politics (SB & G)	

PSY 315: Personality Theory and Research (SB)	OGL 300: Theory and Practice of Leadership	POS 300: Contemporary Global Controversies (SB & G)
PSY 320: Learning and Motivation	OGL 345: Organizational Ethics (HU)	POS 364: National Security, Intelligence,
PSY 366: Psychological Disorders (SB)	OGL 350: Diversity and Organizations (L &	and Terrorism (SB)
PSY 369: Biology of Human Sexuality	C)	POS 368: Ethics and Human Rights
PSY 385: Psychology of Gender (SB)	OGL 355: Leading Organizational Innovation and Change	POS 465: International Organization and Law (SB & G)
SWU 250: Stress Management Tools I (SB)	POS 414: Political History and Leadership	REL 379: Religion, Nationalism, and Ethnic
SWU 349: Stress Management Tools II (SB)	SOC 460: Leadership, Research, and	Conflict (HU & G)
VTS 494: Combat Trauma	Collaboration in Community Change	SGS 303: Global Trends (SB & G)
	WST 485: Women, Gender, and Leadership (SB & C)	SGS 370: Geopolitics
Principles of Health Care for Military,	Public Leadership, Service, and Policy	
Veterans, and Their Families	COM 225: Public Speaking (L)	
HCD 302: Health Care Management	CPP 350: Community Works	
HCD 303: Global Health Care Systems (G)	CRJ 270: Community Justice (SB)	
HCD 330: Health Care Systems in the U.S.	ENG 216: Persuasive Writing on Public	
HCR 210: Ethics for the Health Care Professional (HU)	Issues (L)	
HCR 220: Introduction to Health Professions and the U.S. Health Care System (H)	NLM 160: Voluntary Action and	
HCR 221: Foundational Concepts for Health Care Coordination	NLM 220: Introduction to Nonprofit	
HCR 230: Culture and Health (C & G)	Organizations	
HCR 231: Fundamentals of Community Health	NLM 300: Fund Raising and Resource Development	
	NLM 310: Volunteer Management	
HCR 321: Advanced Concepts for Health Care Coordination	PAF 112: Identity, Service and American Democracy (SB & C)	
HSC 310: Health Communication	PAF 200: Public Service and Policy in the	
MVS 484: Internship	21st Century	
POP 100: Introduction to Population Health	PAF 201: Economics and Public Policy (SB)	
	PAF 300: Public Management and Administration	
	PAF 311: Leadership and Change (SB)	
	PAF 340: Contemporary Policy Challenges	
	PAF 410: Building Leadership Skills (SB)	
	SWU 183: Introductory Ethics: A Social Issues Perspectives (HU)	
	SWU 250: Stress Management Tools I (SB)	
	SWU 349: Stress Management Tools II (SB)	
	SWU 456: Immigrants and Refugees (C)	
	2 C C . Immigrants and refugees (C)	

Notes:

- First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT, Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit: https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP
- Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

Total Hours: 120

Upper Division Hours: 45 minimum

Major GPA: 2.00 minimum Cumulative GPA: 2.00 minimum Total hrs at ASU: 30 minimum Hrs Resident Credit for

Academic Recognition: 56 minimum

Total Community College Hrs: 64 maximum

General University Requirements Legend

General Studies Core Requirements:

- Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)
- Mathematical Studies (MA)
- Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)
- Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)
- Natural Science Quantitative (SQ)
- Natural Science General (SG)

General Studies Awareness Requirements:

- Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)
- Global Awareness (G)
- Historical Awareness (H)

First-Year Composition

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2023 - 2024 academic year. Please refer to t course catalog for current General Studies designations at time of class registration. General Studies credit is applied according to tl designation the course carries at the time the class is taken.

2023 - 2024 Major Map

Applied Military and Veterans Studies, BA

School/College: College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

LSAMVSBA

erm 1 - A 0 - 7 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
MVS 100: Introduction to Military Studies	3	С	ASU 101 or college-specific equival	
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		First-Year Seminar required of all	
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	first-year students. • Select your career interest communicand play me3@ASU.	
Term hours subtotal:	7			
erm 1 - B 7 - 13 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
Mathematics (MA) (MAT 142 recommended)	3		• Winner A CHI Online front many attached	
Elective	3		• View ASU Online first-year student registration information here.	
Term hours subtotal:	6		·	
rm 2 - A 13 - 22 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С		
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6			
Term hours subtotal:	9			
erm 2 - B 22 - 29 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)	3		• Join a student alub or professional	
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		 Join a student club or professional organization. 	
Complete ENG 101 OR ENG 105 OR ENG 107 course(s).				
Term hours subtotal:	7			
rm 3 - A 29 - 36 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
HST 103: Early Modern Europe: Renaissance to Enlightenment ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 109: United States to 1865 ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 110: United States Since 1865 (SB & H)	3	C	• Secure a part-time job or voluntee experience.	
Natural Science - General (SG) OR Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4			
Term hours subtotal:	7			
rm 3 - B 36 - 45 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
Global Awareness (G)	3			

Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)	3
Elective	3
• Complete Mathematics (MA) requirement.	

Term hours subtotal:

Term 4 - A 45 - 51 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
HST 103: Early Modern Europe: Renaissance to Enlightenment ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 109: United States to 1865 ((HU or SB) & H) OR HST 110: United States Since 1865 (SB & H)	3	С	
Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)	3		
Term hours subtotal:	6		

Term 4 - B 51 - 60 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)		3		
Complete 2 courses:				
Elective		6		
	Term hours subtotal:	9		

Term 5 - A 60 - 69 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
MVS 301: Experience of America's Modern Wars (H)	3	C
HST 340: American Military History (SB & H)	3	С
Upper Division Humanities, Arts and Design (HU) OR Upper Division Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)	3	

Term hours subtotal:

rm 5 - B 69 - 75 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MVS 302: Representations and Self-Representations of Veterans in the Media and the Arts (H & C)		C	 Use Handshake to research employment opportunities.
Upper Division Portfolio Course	3	С	• Students will complete a total of 15 credit
Term hours subtotal:	6		hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. • Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map in the following categories: Counseling and Counseling Psychology for Military and Veteran Communities; Leadership in Military and Veterans: Historical Perspectives; Principles of Health Care for Military, Veterans, and Their Families; or Public Leadership, Service, and Policy.

Term 6 - A 75 - 84 Credit Hours Necessary co	ourse signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MVS 400: Military Theory and Practice Upper Division Portfolio Course		3	C	• Students will complete a total of 15 credit
		3	С	hours in courses selected from the same
Elective		3		portfolio track, to be used in creating the
Term hours subtotal:		9		student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with

their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.

Term 6 - B 84 - 90 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes	
MVS 401: The Military: Law, Ethics and Culture Upper Division Portfolio Course Complete Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C) AND Global Awareness (G) AND Historical Awareness (H) course(s).		С	• Charles will a small to a total of 15 and it	
		С	 Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating 	
Term hours subtotal:	6		experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.	
Term 7 - A 90 - 99 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Пания	Minimum	Natar	

Term 7 - A 90 - 99 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by		Minimum Grade	Notes	
MVS 402: Technology and Warfare		С	• Students will complete a total of 15 credit	
Complete 2 courses: Upper Division Portfolio Course		С	hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the	
Term hours subtotal:	9		student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8. Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map. • Students must have all portfolio courses completed prior to enrolling in MVS 484 Internship or MVS 499 Individualized Instruction in Term 8.	

Term 7 - B 99 - 105 Credit Hours		Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)		3		• Cother professional references
Elective	3			Gather professional references.Apply for full-time career opportunities
	Term hours subtotal:	6		

erm 8 - A 105 - 114 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MVS 484: Internship OR MVS 499: Individualized Instruction	3	С	
Complete 2 courses:	6		
Elective	0		
Term hours subtotal:	9		

Term 8 - B 114 - 120 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by ☆	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MVS 485: Military and Veterans Studies Portfolio and Performance Assessment	1	С	• Students in the Barrett Honors College
Upper Division Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)		С	may take HON 493 Honors Thesis in place of MVS 484 or MVS 499.
Upper Division Elective	2		
Term hours subtotal:	6		

•

- Students must have all portfolio courses completed prior to enrolling in MVS 484 Internship or MVS 499 Individualized Instruction in Term 8.
- Students will complete a total of 15 credit hours in courses selected from the same portfolio track, to be used in creating the student's final project for their culminating experience course in Term 8.

 Students will choose portfolio courses in consultation with their academic advisor. Each portfolio track's course options are listed at the bottom of the major map.

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Counseling and Counseling Psychology for	Leadership in Military and Veterans'	The Military and Veterans: Historical	
Military and Veteran Communities	Organizations	Perspectives	
CAP 120: Introduction to Counseling (SB)	COM 225: Public Speaking (L)	HST 101: Global History Since 1500 (HU H & G)	
CAP 220: Self in a Multicultural Society (C)	COM 230: Small Group Communication (SB)	HST 406: American Revolution/1763-1789	
CAP 240: Counseling Skills	COM 430: Leadership in Group	(SB & H)	
CAP 310: Addictions I: Foundations and Basic Principles	Communication	HST 408: Civil War and Reconstruction ((L or SB) & H)	
CAP 315: Trauma and Crisis Intervention	MVS 484: Internship	HST 456: The Vietnam War (SB & G & H)	
CAP 320: Theories of Counseling and Psychotherapy	OGL 200: Introduction to Organizational Leadership (SB)	HST 460: World War II (HU & H & G)	
CAP 330: Group Counseling	OGL 220: Behavioral Dynamics in Organizations (SB)	JUS 374: The Holocaust, Genocide, and Human Rights	
CAP 335: Addiction Group Counseling	OGL 260: Resource Allocation in	MVS 484: Internship	
CAP 340: Multicultural Counseling Theory	Organizations	PAF 469: Terrorism Defense	
and Practice CAP 342: Community Outreach, Prevention	OGL 300: Theory and Practice of Leadership	POS 110: American Government and Politics (SB)	
and Intervention	OGL 345: Organizational Ethics (HU)	POS 150: Comparative Government (SB &	
FAS 331: Modern Family Relationships (SB)	OGL 350: Diversity and Organizations (L &	G)	
FAS 370: Family Ethnic and Cultural	C)	POS 160: Global Politics (SB & G)	
Diversity (SB & C)	OGL 355: Leading Organizational Innovation and Change	POS 300: Contemporary Global Controversies (SB & G)	
JUS 305: Principles of Justice Studies (SB)	SOC 460: Leadership, Research, and	POS 364: National Security, Intelligence,	
MVS 484: Internship	Collaboration in Community Change	and Terrorism (SB)	
PSY 315: Personality Theory and Research (SB)		POS 368: Ethics and Human Rights	
PSY 320: Learning and Motivation		POS 465: International Organization and Law (SB & G)	
PSY 366: Psychological Disorders (SB)		REL 379: Religion, Nationalism, and Ethni	
PSY 369: Biology of Human Sexuality		Conflict (HU & G)	
PSY 385: Psychology of Gender (SB)		SGS 303: Global Trends (SB & G)	
SWU 250: Stress Management Tools I (SB)		SGS 370: Geopolitics	
SWU 349: Stress Management Tools II (SB)			
VTS 494: Combat Trauma			
Principles of Health Care for Military, Veterans, and Their Families	Public Leadership, Service, and Policy		
HCR 210: Ethics for the Health Care	COM 225: Public Speaking (L)		
Professional (HU)	CPP 350: Community Works		
HCR 220: Introduction to Health Professions and the U.S. Health Care System (H)	CRJ 270: Community Justice (SB)		

HCR 221: Foundational Concepts for Health Care Coordination	ENG 216: Persuasive Writing on Public Issues (L)				
HCR 230: Culture and Health (C & G)	MVS 484: Internship				
HCR 231: Fundamentals of Community Health	NLM 310: Volunteer Management				
HCR 321: Advanced Concepts for Health Care Coordination	PAF 112: Identity, Service and American Democracy (SB & C)				
HSC 310: Health Communication	PAF 200: Public Service and Policy in the 21st Century				
MVS 484: Internship	PAF 201: Economics and Public Policy (SB)				
POP 100: Introduction to Population Health	PAF 300: Public Management and Administration				
	PAF 311: Leadership and Change (SB) PAF 340: Contemporary Policy Challenges PAF 410: Building Leadership Skills (SB)				
	SWU 183: Introductory Ethics: A Social Issues Perspectives (HU)				
	SWU 250: Stress Management Tools I (SB) SWU 349: Stress Management Tools II (SB)				

Notes:

- •
- First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT, Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit: https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP
- Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

Total Hours: 120

Upper Division Hours: 45 minimum

Major GPA: 2.00 minimum Cumulative GPA: 2.00 minimum Total hrs at ASU: 30 minimum Hrs Resident Credit for

Academic Recognition: 56 minimum

Total Community College Hrs: 64 maximum

General University Requirements Legend

General Studies Core Requirements:

- Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)
- Mathematical Studies (MA)
- Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)
- Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)
- Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)
- Natural Science Quantitative (SQ)
- Natural Science General (SG)

General Studies Awareness Requirements:

- Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)
- Global Awareness (G)
- Historical Awareness (H)

First-Year Composition

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2023 - 2024 academic year. Please refer to 1

course design	catalog for current Ge ation the course carries	neral Studies designations at the time the class is t	ns at time of class reg taken.	gistration. General Stu	dies credit is applied a	according to tl

2023 - 2024 Major Map

Logistics (Maritime), AS

School/College: W. P. Carey School of Business

BALGMARAS

Term 1 - A 0 - 4 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		
CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	4		
Term 1 - B 4 - 7 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR	2		
ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 2 - A 7 - 10 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101 or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR			
ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107 or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 2 - B 10 - 13 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 101 OR PHI 105: Intro to Ethics (HU)	3	C	USNCC NAV 101: Naval Ethics and
Term hours subtotal:	3		Leadership satisfies PHI 105 • Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.
Summer 2 13 - 16 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
SCM 200: Society, Supply Chains and You	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 3 - A 16 - 19 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MAT 117: College Algebra (MA)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 3 - B 19 - 22 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 102 (H) OR HST Elective	3	С	• USNCC NAV 102: Modern Naval
Term hours subtotal:	3		History satisfies HST elective

• Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNCC requirements.

Yerm 4 - A 22 - 26 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimu Grade	Notes
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		
Term hours subtotal:	4		
'erm 4 - B 26 - 29 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimur Grade	Notes
ECN 211: Macroeconomic Principles (SB)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
ummer 4 29 - 32 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 103 OR Elective	3	С	• USNCC NAV 103: Naval Force Desig
Term hours subtotal:	3		 and Concepts satisfies Elective Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USNC requirements.
erm 5 - A 32 - 35 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimur Grade	Notes
ECN 212: Microeconomic Principles (SB)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
erm 5 - B 35 - 38 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimu Grade	Notes
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU) AND Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)	3		
Term hours subtotal:	3		
erm 6 - A 38 - 41 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 104 OR POS 110: American Government and Politics (SB)	3	С	 USNCC NAV 104: Civilian/Military Organization and Policy satisfies POS
Term hours subtotal:	3		 Contact USNCC regarding the applicability of transfer credit to USN requirements.
erm 6 - B 41 - 45 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimu Grade	Notes
Natural Science - General (SG) OR Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		
Term hours subtotal:	4		
ummer 6 45 - 48 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimu Grade	Notes
ECN 221: Business Statistics (CS)	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
erm 7 - A 48 - 51 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
USNCC NAV 105 OR POS 160: Global Politics (SB & G)	3	C	USNCC NAV 105: Introduction to
Term hours subtotal:	3		Geopolitical Environment satisfies POS

Term 7 - B 51 - 54 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
SCM 245: Logistics for the Maritime Environment	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 8 - A 54 - 57 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ACC 382: Accounting and Financial Analysis	3	C	
Term hours subtotal:	3		
Term 8 - B 57 - 60 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
SCM 279: Maritime Logistics Application Capstone	3	C	
Term hours subtotal:	3		

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Notes:

- First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT,
 Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to
 ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown
 Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to
 choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit:
 https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP
 - Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

2023 - 2024 Major Map

Project Management, BS

School/College: College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

LSPMGBS

erm 1 0 - 13 Credit Hours Critical course signified by 🐠	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	C	 ASU 101 or college-specific equivalent First-Year Seminar is required for all first-year students. Select your career interest
MAT 117: College Algebra (MA)	3	С	communities and play me3@ASU.
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)	3		
Elective	3		
Term hours subtotal:	13		
erm 2 13 - 28 Credit Hours Critical course signified by �	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	C	 Join a student club or professional organization.
CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS) OR CSE 180: Computer Literacy (CS) OR ACO 100: All About Data: Design, Query, and Visualization (CS) OR EDT 180: Technology Literacy: Problem Solving using Digital Technology Applications (CS)	3	С	
OGL 220: Behavioral Dynamics in Organizations (SB)	3	C	
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6		
Complete ENG 101 OR ENG 105 OR ENG 107 course(s).			
Term hours subtotal:	15		
erm 3 28 - 44 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 240: Introduction to Project Management	3	С	• Secure a part-time job or volunteer
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU) AND Historical Awareness (H)	3		experience.
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6		
Complete Mathematics (MA) requirement.			
Term hours subtotal:	16		
erm 4 44 - 60 Credit Hours Critical course signified by �	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
STP 226: Elements of Statistics (CS)			

Global Awareness (G)	3
Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)	3
Natural Science - General (SG) OR Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4
Elective	3
Term hours subtotal:	16

Term 5 60 - 75 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
MG 320: Project Approaches	3	C
MG 321: Project Leadership, Strategy and Scope	3	С
OGL 300: Theory and Practice of Leadership	3	С
OGL 343: Social Processes in Organizations (SB)	3	С
OGL 355: Leading Organizational Innovation and Change	3	C

Term hours subtotal: 15

Term 6 75 - 90 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
PMG 322: Project Schedule Management	3	C
OGL 345: Organizational Ethics (HU)	3	С
OGL 350: Diversity and Organizations (L & C)	3	С
PMG 323: Project Cost Management	3	С
PMG 324: Resources in Project Management	3	С
Complete Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C) AND Global		

 Use Handshake to research employment opportunities.

Notes

Notes

Awareness (G) AND Historical Awareness (H) course(s).

Term hours subtotal:

15

Term 7 90 - 105 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade
PMG 423: Project Strategic Analysis	3	С
OGL 360: Assessment of Leadership Effectiveness OR OGL 357: Assessment in Organizations	3	С
PMG 326: Project Procurement Management	3	С
PMG 421: Project Risk Management	3	С
PMG 422: Project Quality Management	3	С

• PMG 401 in Term 8 requires an application process. Please reach out to cisa@asu.edu for more information.

Notes

• Gather professional references.

• Apply for full-time career opportunities.

Term hours subtotal:	15
own 8 105 120 Coolid House Noorson course similed by	Houre

Term 8 105 - 120 Credit Hours Necessary course si	ignified by 🏠 Hour	Minimum Grade
PMG 401: Applied Project Experience	3	С
Complete 2 courses: Project Management Elective	6	С
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6	
Terr	m hours subtotal: 15	5

• PMG 401 requires an application process. Please reach out to cisa@asu.edu for more information.

Notes

• Project Management Electives should be chosen from the list below.

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Project Management Electives

CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS)

CIS 309: Business Process Management

CIS 311: Business Agile Project
Management

MCO 494: Media Project Management

OGL 260: Resource Allocation in
Organizations

OGL 340: Special Topics

OGL 365: Special Topics

SCN 309: Environmental Education Project

TEM 405: Data-Driven Decision Making

TEM 481: Consulting Project

TEM 494: Special Topics

TMC 410: Enterprise Operations

TWC 436: Project Management in Technical Communication

Notes:

- First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT, Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit: https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP
 - Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

Total Hours: 120

Upper Division Hours: 45 minimum

Major GPA: 2.00 minimum
Cumulative GPA: 2.00 minimum
Total hrs at ASU: 30 minimum
Hrs Resident Credit for

Academic Recognition: 56 minimum

Total Community College Hrs: 64 maximum

General University Requirements Legend

General Studies Core Requirements:

- Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)
- Mathematical Studies (MA)
- Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)
- Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)
- Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)
- Natural Science Quantitative (SQ)
- Natural Science General (SG)

General Studies Awareness Requirements:

- Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)
- Global Awareness (G)
- Historical Awareness (H)

First-Year Composition

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2023 - 2024 academic year. Please refer to t course catalog for current General Studies designations at time of class registration. General Studies credit is applied according to tl designation the course carries at the time the class is taken.

2023 - 2024 Major Map

Project Management, BS

School/College: College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

LSPMGBS

Ferm 1 - A 0 - 7 Credit Hours Critical course signified by Φ	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS) OR CSE 180: Computer Literacy (CS) OR ACO 100: All About Data: Design, Query, and Visualization (CS) OR EDT 180: Technology Literacy: Problem Solving using Digital Technology Applications (CS)	3	C	 ASU 101 or college-specific equivalent First-Year Seminar is required for all first-year students. Select your career interest communities and play me3@ASU.
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	communities and play lites@ASO.
ASU 101-CLS: The ASU Experience	1		
Term hours subtotal:	7		
Cerm 1 - B 7 - 16 Credit Hours Critical course signified by Φ	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
MAT 117: College Algebra (MA)	3	С	• View ASU Online first-year student
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)	3		registration information here.
Elective	3		
Term hours subtotal:	9		
Cerm 2 - A 16 - 23 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		
Term hours subtotals	: 7		
Cerm 2 - B 23 - 29 Credit Hours Critical course signified by Φ	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
OGL 220: Behavioral Dynamics in Organizations (SB)	3	C	• Join a student alub or professional
Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)	3		 Join a student club or professional organization.
Complete ENG 101 OR ENG 105 OR ENG 107 course(s).			
Term hours subtotal:	6		
Ferm 3 - A 29 - 38 Credit Hours Critical course signified by ◆	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 240: Introduction to Project Management	3	С	
Humanities, Arts and Design (HU) AND Historical Awareness (H)	3		
Elective	3		
Term hours subtotal:	9		

erm 3 - B 38 - 44 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
Global Awareness (G)	3		• Common and time inhomography
Elective	3		 Secure a part-time job or volunteer experience.
Complete Mathematics (MA) requirement.			
Term hours subtotal:	6		
erm 4 - A 44 - 51 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
Natural Science - General (SG) OR Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4		
Elective	3		
Term hours subtotal:	7		
erm 4 - B 51 - 60 Credit Hours Critical course signified by 💠	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
STP 226: Elements of Statistics (CS)	3	С	
Complete 2 courses: Elective	6		
Term hours subtotal:	9		
erm 5 - A 60 - 66 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
OGL 343: Social Processes in Organizations (SB)	3	C	
OGL 355: Leading Organizational Innovation and Change	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	6		
erm 5 - B 66 - 75 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 320: Project Approaches	3	С	
PMG 321: Project Leadership, Strategy and Scope	3	С	
OGL 300: Theory and Practice of Leadership	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	9		
erm 6 - A 75 - 84 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 322: Project Schedule Management	3	С	
OGL 345: Organizational Ethics (HU)	3	С	
PMG 323: Project Cost Management	3	С	
Term hours subtotal:	9		
erm 6 - B 84 - 90 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
OGL 350: Diversity and Organizations (L & C)	3	С	Use Handshake to research
PMG 324: Resources in Project Management	3	С	employment opportunities.
Complete Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C) AND Global			
Awareness (G) AND Historical Awareness (H) course(s). Term hours subtotal:	6		
	0		
erm 7 - A 90 - 99 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 423: Project Strategic Analysis	3	С	• PMG 401 in Term 8 requires an
OGL 360: Assessment of Leadership Effectiveness OR OGL 357:	3	C	application process. Please reach out
Assessment in Organizations			cisa@asu.edu for more information.

Term hours subtotal:

Term 7 - B 99 - 105 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 421: Project Risk Management	3	С	• Cathan and and and and
PMG 422: Project Quality Management	3	С	Gather professional references.Apply for full-time career opportunities
Term hours subtotal:			

9

Term 8 - A 105 - 111 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
PMG 401: Applied Project Experience	3	С	• PMG 401 requires an application process.
Project Management Elective	3	С	Please reach out to cisa@asu.edu for
Term hours subtotal:	6		 more information. Choose a Project Management Elective from the list at the bottom of the major map.

Term 8 - B 111 - 120 Credit Hours	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
Project Management Elective	3	C	• Channe Davingt Management Floring
Complete 2 courses:			 Choose a Project Management Elective from the list at the bottom of the major
Elective	0		map.
Term hours subtotal:	9		

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Project Management Electives
CIS 105: Computer Applications and Information Technology (CS)
CIS 309: Business Process Management
CIS 311: Business Agile Project Management
MCO 494: Media Project Management
OGL 260: Resource Allocation in Organizations
OGL 340: Special Topics
OGL 365: Special Topics
SCN 309: Environmental Education Project
TEM 405: Data-Driven Decision Making
TEM 481: Consulting Project
TEM 494: Special Topics
TMC 410: Enterprise Operations
TWC 436: Project Management in Technical Communication

Notes:

 First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT, Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit: https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP

• Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

Total Hours: 120

Upper Division Hours: 45 minimum

Major GPA: 2.00 minimum Cumulative GPA: 2.00 minimum Total hrs at ASU: 30 minimum **Hrs Resident Credit for**

Academic Recognition: 56 minimum

Total Community College Hrs: 64 maximum

General University Requirements Legend

General Studies Core Requirements:

- Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)
- Mathematical Studies (MA)
- Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)
- Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)
- Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)
- Natural Science Quantitative (SQ)
- Natural Science General (SG)

General Studies Awareness Requirements:

- Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)
- Global Awareness (G)
- Historical Awareness (H)

First-Year Composition

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2023 - 2024 academic year. Please refer to course catalog for current General Studies designations at time of class registration. General Studies credit is applied according to tl designation the course carries at the time the class is taken.

2023 - 2024 Major Map Special Education, BAE

School/College: Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

• Complete Mathematics (MA) requirement.

TESPCEDBAE

erm 1 0 - 17 Credit Hours Critical course signified by 💠	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	 ASU 101 or college-specific equivalent First-Year Seminar require of all first-year students. Students should work with their academic advisor to select the appropriate math course. Join a student club or professional
MAT 117: College Algebra (MA) OR MAT 142: College Mathematics (MA)	3	С	
TEL 101: Professional Educator Series: The Student Experience	1		
TEL 111: Exploration of Education (SB)	3	C	organization.
TEL 208: Literacy in a Changing World (HU)			
Natural Science - Quantitative (SQ)	4	C	
Term hours subtotal:			
erm 2 17 - 31 Credit Hours Critical course signified by •	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
ENG 101: First-Year Composition or ENG 102: First-Year Composition OR ENG 105: Advanced First-Year Composition OR ENG 107: First-Year Composition or ENG 108: First-Year Composition	3	С	 Apply for an identify verified print (IVP) fingerprint clearance card online. Your IVP fingerprint card will be needed for professional classroom experiences.
SCN 202: Sustainability Science Literacy for Engaged Global Citizens (SG & G) OR SCN 208: Nature and Society: An Introduction to Environmental Studies (SG & G)	4	С	
TEL 171: Professional Educator Series: Equity in Education	1		
TEL 212: Understanding the Culturally Diverse Learner (HU & C)	3	С	
TEL 215: Introduction to Child and Adolescent Development (SB)	3	С	
Complete ENG 101 OR ENG 105 OR ENG 107 course(s).			
Term hours subtotal:	14		
erm 3 31 - 44 Credit Hours Critical course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
TEL 203: Collaborating, Planning and Implementing Instruction in Diverse Contexts	3	С	 GCU 113 meets the US and AZ constitution requirements for AZ teacher certification. Students choose a Specialization Area which can be an approved certificate or a personalized interest area. Students may speak with their academic advisor about creating their own unique specialization area. Please meet with an academic advisor to plan accordingly.
EDT 180: Technology Literacy: Problem Solving using Digital Technology Applications (CS)	3	С	
MTE 280: Numbers, Operations and Proportional Reasoning for K-8 Teaching	3	С	
TEL 270: Professional Educator Series: Connecting Research to Practice	1		
Historical Awareness (H) (GCU 113 recommended)	3		
			r

13

Term hours subtotal:

Γerm 4 44 - 59 Credit Hours Critical course signified by ◆	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
SPE 222: Orientation to Education of Exceptional Children (SB & C)	3	С	• Students choose a Specialization Area which can be an approved certificate or a personalized interest area. Students select appropriate courses in consult with their academic advisor.
BLE 220: Foundations of Structured English Immersion (L)	3	С	
TEL 271: Professional Educator Series: Inclusivity in Practice	1		
Complete 3 courses:	8-9	С	
Specialization Area Course			
Term hours subtotal:	15-16	Minimum	
Ferm 5 59 - 73 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Grade	Notes
TEL 355: Internship: Initial	1	С	• TEL 310 and TEL 318 may be taken in
SPE 321: Classroom and SPE Assessment	3	С	Term 4. See an academic advisor for
SPE 411: Special Education History and Law	3	С	more information.
TEL 310: Instructional Thought and Action: Instructional Design and Planning	3	С	
TEL 318: Instructional Thought and Action: Assessment for Learning	3	C	
TEL 370: Professional Educator Series: Building a Professional Network	1		
Term hours subtotal:	14		
Cerm 6 73 - 90 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
★ TEL 366: Internship: Intermediate	1	C	Complete an in person or virtual practice interview.
EED 412: Mathematics in Elementary Schools	3	С	
SPE 323: Effective Practices and Behavior Interventions: Supports for Exceptional Students	3	С	
SPE 424: Evidence-Based Practices for Students with Intensive Exceptional Needs	3	С	
TEL 317: Instructional Thought and Action: Learning Environment and Management	3	С	
TEL 331: Foundations of Literacy: The Science of Reading	3	С	
TEL 371: Professional Educator Series: Educational Policies	1		
Complete Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C) AND Global Awareness (G) AND Historical Awareness (H) course(s).			
Term hours subtotal	: 17		
erm 7 90 - 108 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
TEL 477: Internship: Advanced	2	С	Students choose a Specialization Area which can be an approved certificate or a personalized interest area. Students select appropriate courses in consult with their academic advisor.
RDG 413: Literacy Methods of Instruction and Assessment for Diverse Learners	3	C	
SPE 423: Evidence-Based Practices for Students with Exceptional Needs	3	С	
SPE 430: Professional Practices, Foundations, and Collaborative Teaching in Special Education (L)	3	С	
TEL 340: Families, Communities and Cultures: Cultivating Networks of Culturally Responsive Relationships (SB)	3	С	
TEL 470: Professional Educator Series: Career Growth and Planning	1		
Specialization Area Course	3	C	
Term hours subtotal:	18		

Term 8 108 - 120 Credit Hours Necessary course signified by	Hours	Minimum Grade	Notes
TEL 488: Student Teaching	11	С	
TEL 471: Professional Educator Series: The Principled Educator	1		
Term hours subtotal:	12		

Hide Course List(s)/Track Group(s)

Notes:

- First-Year Composition: All students are placed in ENG 101 unless submission of SAT, ACT,
 Accuplacer, IELTS, or TOEFL score, or college-level transfer credit or test credit equivalent to
 ASU's first-year composition course(s), determine otherwise. Students on Polytechnic, Downtown
 Phoenix and West Campuses are encouraged to complete the Directed Self-Placement survey to
 choose the first-year composition option they believe best suits their needs. Visit:
 https://cisa.asu.edu/DSP
 - Mathematics Placement Assessment score determines placement in first mathematics course.

Total Hours: 120

Upper Division Hours: 45 minimum

Major GPA: 2.00 minimum Cumulative GPA: 2.00 minimum Total hrs at ASU: 30 minimum Hrs Resident Credit for

Academic Recognition: 56 minimum

Total Community College Hrs: 64 maximum

General University Requirements Legend

General Studies Core Requirements:

- Literacy and Critical Inquiry (L)
- Mathematical Studies (MA)
- Computer/Statistics/Quantitative Applications (CS)
- Humanities, Arts and Design (HU)
- Social-Behavioral Sciences (SB)
- Natural Science Quantitative (SQ)
- Natural Science General (SG)

General Studies Awareness Requirements:

- Cultural Diversity in the U.S. (C)
- Global Awareness (G)
- Historical Awareness (H)

First-Year Composition

General Studies designations listed next to courses on the major map were valid for the 2023 - 2024 academic year. Please refer to t course catalog for current General Studies designations at time of class registration. General Studies credit is applied according to tl designation the course carries at the time the class is taken.